
 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CARTER LAKE 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL – 950 LOCUST ST. 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Regular City Council Meeting 
 
I. Roll Call 

 
II. Approval of the Agenda 

A. Additions 
B. Deletions 

 
III. Consent Agenda 

     
IV. New Business 

A. Communications from the Public 
1. Creighton Students – presentation of marketing campaign 
2. Bill Dahlheimer – Division of common ground property (Jensen, Gutha, Gundersen) 

 
B. Communications from the Departments 

1. Fire Department Update  
a. Application for approval 
b. Approve appointment of new safety committee members 

2.  Planning Board Update 
3 Storm Water Committee Update 
4. Mayor - Update 
5. City Clerk 
 a.   Procedure to issue bonds and purchase fire truck and equipment 
 b.   Annual Report FYE 6-30-14 - Receive and place on file 
 c.   Approve and place on file Annual MS4 Storm Water Report 
 d.   Approve renewal of health and dental insurance 
 e.   Approve tuition reimbursement for Deputy Clerk 
 f.   Employee evaluations 
 g.   Selection of an auditor for FY2015 
 h.   Set date to negotiate wages for City Clerk 
   

V. Resolutions 
A. Resolution approving tax abatement for 802 Redick Blvd. 
B. Resolution approving tax abatement for 670 Key Circle 
C. Resolution to approve placing liens for unpaid utility bills 
D. Resolution approving addendum to Property Agreement with the Council Bluffs Schools 
 

VI. Comments 
Mayor 
City Council 
Public (3 minutes) 
 

VII. Adjourn 
 
 
 

11-14-14             dm 



2 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY OF CARTER LAKE 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2014 - 7:00 P.M. 
 
 

A. City Council Minutes -  
1. Oct. 20, 2014 – Regular City Council Meeting 

B. Safety Committee Minutes – Nov. 5, 2014 
C. Building Permits – Oct. 2014 
D. Abstract of Claims for Approval 
E. Receipts for Approval – Aug. 2014 
F. Delinquent Water Utility Report – Nov. 11, 2014 
G. Overtime and Comp time reports 
 1.  Oct. 12, 2104 
 2.  Oct. 26, 2014 
 3.  Nov. 9, 2014 
H. Resolutions 
 1.  Set wages for Ryan Gonsior 
I. Department Head Reports 
 1.  Senior Center – October 2014 
 2.  Fire Department - October 2014 
 3.  Police Department/Animal Control – No report submitted 
 4.  City Clerk/Administration – October 2014 
 5.  Library – (See minutes above – no minutes for this agenda) 
 6.  Resource Center – No report submitted 
 7.  Maintenance – No report submitted 
 8.  Parks Department – No report submitted 
 9.  Building Inspector – (See permit report above) 
J. Calendar of events – City Hall/Parks thru Dec. 31, 2014 (as of Nov. 13th – 2:00 PM)           



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, October 20, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 1 - 

Mayor Gerald Waltrip called the regular city council meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance 
 
I. Roll Call:  Present – Mayor Gerald Waltrip   

Council members Ed Aldmeyer, Dave Huey, Ron Cumberledge, Barb Hawkins and 
Barb Melonis. 
Also present – City Attorney Joe Thornton  and City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
      

II. Approval of the Agenda – Moved by Council member Aldmeyer seconded by council 
member Melonis to approve the agenda as presented.  Ayes: Unanimous. 

 
III. Consent agenda – Moved by council member Melonis seconded by council member 

Huey to approve the consent agenda as presented.  Ayes:  Aldmeyer, Hawkins, Huey, 
Melonis.  Nays:  Cumberledge.   
 

IV. New Business 
A. Communications from the Public 

1. John Paterson was present to ask several questions.  He asked the clerk to 
change the home page of the web site where it stated “Vote Yes for the fire 
truck bond issue.”  He does not believe the web site should be used to take a 
position on the bond issue.  The Mayor stated there is a law that no official 
from a community can promote a debt to that community.  The Mayor agrees 
that the web page should be taken down.  The Attorney agreed that advocating 
for an issue one way or another is not appropriate.  Mr. Paterson questioned 
the Attorney regarding the closed meeting that was held on Sept. 22nd.  He felt 
that the Attorney did not give appropriate legal advice at that meeting and he 
feels it is important that the attorney give good legal advice.  The Attorney 
stated he would be happy to respond to his inquiries, but he will not respond at 
this meeting.  The Mayor read a section of Iowa Code Section 22 and stated 
that nothing in the law requires a closed session.  Mr. Paterson proceeded to 
question council member Melonis regarding her comments at the close of the 
last meeting when she stated that this has been the most difficult time on the 
council and that the Mayor was causing distention and disruption with the 
council and the community and that she is opposed to negativism.  He then 
questioned why she would pull the check for Professional Tree Service from 
the consent agenda for discussion.   Council member Melonis stated that she 
checks invoices and checks two to three times a year.  She typically has 5 or 6 
questions each time she reviews the checks.  Mr. Paterson questioned who 
told her to pull the check.  She stated that she pulled the check herself.  Mr. 
Paterson stated that the clerk had told her to pull the check.  The clerk 
objected that she did not tell Mr. Paterson that she had told Barb to pull the 
check.  Council member Hawkins stated that Barb Melonis was just doing her 
job.  Mr. Paterson believes it was inappropriate to bring the check up at the 
council meeting.  



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, October 20, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 2 - 

2. Fred Vogt had previously submitted some pictures to the council for their 
review.  Mr. Vogt thanked Barb Melonis, Ron, and the maintenance crew for 
placing the resting blocks along 13th Street.  He also thanked Barb Melonis for 
resourcing and commissioning artists Nancy Kemp and Mike Hanson to 
provide artwork at the 13th & Ave. Q green space.  He thanked Ron and the 
maintenance crew for landscaping and restacking limestone at that park area.  
Mr. Vogt thanked Theresa Hawkins, Ron Rothmeyer and Chris Ethen for 
applying for and receiving a tree grant.  He thanked Chris for getting the 
advice of tree professionals and getting the best trees to meet our needs.   
Mark, Ronnie and all of the part time park employees were thanked for all of 
their hard work and dedication. Fred stated that the unveiling of the sign at 
Rydberg Park was a huge success and he thanked Russ Kramer and Chris 
Ethen for making it happen.  Mr. Vogt thanked all of the departments and 
employees for their hard work and dedication to the City.  He also 
acknowledged and thanked Iowa DNR for cleaning, clearing and improving 
the water conditions of the lake.  There is a current growth spurt of flora in the 
lake.  He believes as we continue to stock the lake with game fish the flora 
will resolve itself.  The water is clear.  Mr. Vogt read some statements from 
the Mayor’s column in previous Insiders.  Fred does not believe grass eating 
carp is the solution to the flora in the lake.  He read a section from the Iowa 
Code that prohibits stocking live fish without permission of the director of the 
DNR.  In short crass carp are illegal and continuously bringing them up is not 
a progressive solution to the issues.  He state the lake issues should be left to 
the professionals at the DNR.  Mr. Vogt asked the council to grant him a 
permit to allow him to raise chickens on his property.   

3. Moved by council member Melonis seconded by council member 
Cumberledge to approve the request from Roger Heider for a block party on 
Oct. 25th.  The party would be between 11th and 13th on Mayper Drive and 
would run from 6 PM until midnight.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

4. Nancy Thompson was not present to submit her concern or request to the 
council. 

5. Jay Gundersen requested that the council consider allowing him to divide a 
section of lakefront property that is jointly owned by him and 4 other 
individuals.  The property split would allow each owner to have possession of 
the square footage in front of their respective homes.  One of the property 
owners is in the process of selling his home and would like to have the lot 
split completed by mid November.  The council does not object to the 
proposal.   

6.   Moved by council member Huey seconded by council member Hawkins to 
approve renewal of Sgt. Peffer’s liquor license.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

7. Jeannine Poldberg addressed the council regarding the proposed hiring of a 
fourth person at the Resource Center.  She stated she recently attended a 
cooking class where there were approximately 35 children in attendance.  She 
thanked Michelle Badalucco for the job she was doing.  Mrs. Poldberg is 
concerned about the cost of the Resource Center to the City of Carter Lake.  
She reviewed the current budget for the Resource Center.  She would like to 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, October 20, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 3 - 

know what will happen when the current grant ends.  She can’t help but 
compare the request an additional employee at the Resource Center to the $.50 
pay increase requested for Mary Schomer.  She believes the City Council is 
playing favorites.  She is concerned about what happens when the grant period 
is over. 

B.  Communications from the Departments 
1.   Phill Newton was present to update the council for the Fire Department.  

Council member Cumberledge asked what was lost at the recent fire.  Phill 
stated that much of the gear, hose, air packs and gloves were saturated in oil at 
the fire at McMullen Diesel.  Council member Cumberledge thank the 
department for the good job that they did at the fire.  Phill reported that there 
was a good turnout at the Fire Department open house.  There will be a 
pancake breakfast on Nov. 2nd.  The department will be out on Halloween 
handing out candy.  An informational meeting regarding the fire truck bond 
issue will be held during the Optimist Club meeting on Oct. 29th at 7:00 PM at 
the Senior Center.  The public is invited to attend the meeting.  Phill reminded 
everyone to get out and vote on November 4th.  Council member Melonis 
thanked the department for the open house and the training simulator that was 
borrowed from Offutt. 

2. There was not a Planning Board update at this time. 
3. There was not a Storm Water Committee update at this time. 
4. Council member Cumberledge has been visiting with a team of four students 

from Creighton University that have been assigned to Carter Lake to do a 
residential marketing study.  Their services will be free to the City and they 
will be graded on their project in April.  He has invited the students to attend 
the next council meeting.  Council member Aldmeyer suggested that they 
attend a workshop.  The Mayor believes they would benefit from attending a 
regular meeting.  Council member Hawkins would prefer being able to spend 
time with them at a workshop.  Council member Cumberledge will ask the 
students which type of meeting they would like to attend. 
Council member Cumberledge was asked to sign a statement regarding the 
closed sessions that were previously held.  He believes the duty was that of 
the Mayor to sign the paper.  He stated he instructed administration to send it 
to the Mayor for a signature and that did not happen.  Council member 
Cumberledge stated that during the closed session the Mayor chaired the 
meeting.  The Attorney stated that the grievance involved the Mayor therefore 
the Mayor Pro-Tem was chairing the meeting and should be responsible for 
signing the associated correspondence.  Council member Cumberledge stated 
that elected officials run this City and not the Attorney or the administration.  
He stated he specifically instructed the Deputy Clerk to give the document to 
the Mayor for his signature and she did not do that.  Sharon Paterson wanted 
to know what Mayor Pro-Tem Cumberledge was asked to sign.  The 
document was confidential. 

5. Council member Melonis stated that she had pulled the bill for Professional 
Tree Services from the consent agenda in September.  She has since looked at 
some documents from Pottawattamie County that shows the tree was on 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, October 20, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 4 - 

private property.  At this time, unless the property owner can show that the 
information is inaccurate she is ready to make a motion to have a bill sent to 
that property owner.  The Mayor stated that a motion would not be necessary.  
He has prepared a check payable to the City for $1,100.00.  He had passed out 
a memo from the County Auditor stating that an error had been made by her 
office when recording a property exchange.  He had sold a piece of his 
property in 1980 to his neighbor.  The Mayor stated he had no clue he owned 
the piece of property in question.  He will submit the $1,100 check, but he is 
giving the city 15 days to prove that he owns the ground and provide to him 
minutes, resolutions, ordinances that show he owns part of the street.  He said 
if he showed the picture to the public they would laugh.  Years ago, he laid a 
water main down that street at the direction of Wilson Mabrey.  There is also a 
sewer line running on that property.  Council member Aldmeyer feels it would 
be the Mayor’s obligation to prove to the city that he does not own the 
property.  The Mayor stated that he has legal advice that says he has the right 
to request proof that the city vacated that street.  The Mayor asked how 
council member Melonis ever got a map of his property.  She stated that she 
was called by City Hall because someone had left her an envelope that 
contained the information.  The Mayor asked the Clerk who dropped it off.  
He indicated that he had never viewed a map of the area since the time he 
purchased the property.  Council member Melonis stated that based on the 
facts she sees, she had to pursue the matter.  Mayor Waltrip stated she should 
have asked him.  The Mayor’s neighbor, Jerry Johnson stated that Ron 
Rothmeyer should be held accountable for the tree being removed.  Council 
member Melonis stated that if she sees something that does not look correct 
she is going to question it until she gets an answer.   

6. City Clerk Mowery 
a. Moved by council member Cumberledge seconded by council member 

Hawkins to approve Change Order #3for the Owen Metals Center Public 
Improvements.  Ayes:  Unanimous.  

b. The Clerk requested permission to purchase equipment and set policy in 
order to be able to accept debit and credit cards.  The council is supportive 
of this idea but would like additional information prior to taking action on 
the request.  

c. The clerk requested permission to use the city computers and scanner to 
do work for IMFOA board projects.  The council did not object.  There 
will be no cost to the city only use of the office, computers, and scanner. 

d. The clerk advised the mayor, council and public that she has an updated 
booklet that covers open meetings and open records laws for anyone that 
is interested. 

 
V.  Resolutions 

A. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Cumberledge 
to approve a resolution allowing for a tax abatement for 880 Key Circle.  Ayes:  
Unanimous. 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, October 20, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 5 - 

B. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Hawkins to 
approve a resolution to enter into a Dissemination Agent Agreement with D. A. 
Davidson.  Ayes:  Aldmeyer, Hawkins, Huey, and Melonis.  Nays:  Cumberledge. 

C. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Hawkins to 
approve a settlement Agreement and Mutual Release on the Locust St. Project.  
Ayes:  Aldmeyer, Hawkins, Huey, and Melonis.  Nays:  Cumberledge. 

VI. Comments  
 The Mayor stated that he has considered the bond issue for the fire department for 
the last eight months.  He insisted that the City go to the public on a bond issue.  He was 
pushing for the election because in the last 10 to 15 years there have been three bond 
issues (one for a fire truck for $400,000, the Taj Mahal building and Locust Street) that 
the people did not have an opportunity to vote.  The election is two weeks away and it is 
for over $700,000.  He encourages everybody to vote.  No public official can legally back 
a bond issue.  Jerry stated his opinion is that the bond issue is not worth it. 
 The Mayor appreciated everything Fred Vogt said.   However, Jerry stated that 
Fred was dead wrong, because he knows about the lake.  The geese created the green 
algae.  He said that what the states did was pretty good but they made mistakes.  He 
stated Fred Vogt is wrong about the grass carp.  There are lakes in Iowa that the DNR put 
grass carp in and ended up wrecking the lake.  Jerry stated that college educated people 
does not out way common sense.  He has not had his boat in the water for over five years.  
40% of his tax assessment is because he lives on the water.  The people that made the 
decisions to bring in the DNR or DEQ do not live on the lake so he doesn’t need them to 
preach to him. 
 John Pinkerton totally disagrees with Fred Vogt.  He has spent a lot of time on the 
lake and has never been ill from the algae.   
 Council member Melonis thanked everyone for attending the meeting.  She is 
always happy to serve all citizens and she always tries to do what is best for all of the 
citizens.  She stated we are blessed to have all of the volunteers and it is the city’s 
obligation to equip them.  She thanked all past, current and future fire volunteers. 
 Council member Cumberledge thanked everyone for attending and all volunteers 
throughout the city.  The parks department has done an excellent job placing the trees.   

Council member Huey reminded everyone that Halloween is coming up and to be 
safe when you are out and about.  He also stated that the fire department is selling t-shirts 
for Breast Cancer Awareness and the proceeds go to a local program called “PINK”.  He 
encouraged everyone to get out and vote on Nov. 4th. 

Council member Hawkins went on record that she supports the bond issue for the 
fire truck.  She also stated that she does not hold the library to different standards, she 
treats everyone the same and she does what is best for the community. 

Council member Aldmeyer stated there is one paid person on the fire department.  
The remainder of the department is volunteers.  The volunteers need to arrive at the 
station and have equipment that works.  They dedicate many hours to training and many 
hours of service.  He went on record to vote yes to purchase the truck and to support the 
volunteers. 

Cindy Huey apologized for the comments made while Mr. Paterson was 
presenting to the council.  She thanked Fred Vogt for all of the positive comments.  Ms. 
Huey also stated that she did not think it was fair for the Mayor to state that some people 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, October 20, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 6 - 

should not say vote yes or vote no but he stated he was opposed.  The Mayor stated that 
the law states that the public officials cannot promote going into debt.  She thanked Barb 
Melonis for asking the tough questions.  Cindy thanked the council for doing such a 
wonderful job. 

Susan Wilson commented that she recently befriended someone on Facebook for 
purely social purposes.  A few days later she found that her name had been used 
inappropriately showing that she was in favor of the bond issue for the fire truck.  She 
stated that her name now shows up on City Hall’s Facebook page.  She feels that invades 
her privacy and she is going to contact an attorney to see what can be done about that.  
She is not in favor of the truck and she is not sure we should have a volunteer fire 
department. 

R J Brown received a letter regarding a corner lot that is covered with grass 
around the intersection.  He does not have a tree as the letter states.  The notice did not 
have a signature.  The Mayor explained that the police, maintenance and building 
inspector were the ones that inspected the properties prior to sending out the letters.  Mr. 
Brown was referred to the police or the building inspector.  The Mayor stated he will get 
the problem figured out. 

Jeannine Poldberg stated that the September copy of the Inside Carter Lake 
reprinted an article about employment agreements.  She feels Carter Lake is way ahead of 
the trend since employees have had contracts for quite some time.  She is currently 
circulating a petition against contracts and requests that the contracts be abolished.  She 
brought a few petitions to the council however she did not give the petitions to anyone to 
place them on file.  Jeannine stated that Brian and Lori Poldberg were guests of the 
Kansas City Royals at the World Series.  She stated that the City has played a part in 
Brian’s accomplishments by providing such a good ball program. 

Ray Pauly stated it is very disheartening for him to hear that someone objects to 
the volunteer fire department.  The volunteer department is the reason insurance rates are 
not sky high and we need to support the department. 

Allan Kuiper stated that the current fire pumper is 30 years old and old school 
thinking can get fire fighters killed.  The pumper does not meet NFPA requirements.  In a 
perfect world we would not need any fire trucks or ambulances.  The Mayor and Council 
are held accountable for the city safety and security.  Vote Yes on Nov. 4th for the 
pumper.  Today’s fires burn hotter, longer and are more toxic that they used to be.  The 
department members are dedicated and need to be properly outfitted. 

Mr. Paterson accepted Cindy Huey’s apology.  He thinks being critical of 
someone who is critical of an elected official is a terrible road to go down. 

Cindy Huey stated that we can’t get enough citizens to volunteer and that is why 
the department has to recruit volunteers from out of town.   

The Mayor stated that he is amazed that the fire truck that they purchased 13 
years ago can’t do the job. 

Phill Newton stated that the aerial is already half way through its life span and it 
cannot access the Club or the mobile home park.  The 30 year old pumper is the truck 
that cannot be certified and needs to be replaced.  He knows the bond issue is a lot of 
money.  On a $100,000 home the bond would cost about $45 per year for 7 years.  The 
disheartening part is that the Mayor brought up the rule that says elected public official 
cannot preach to go in debt with public money.  If he disagrees with what the department 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, October 20, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 7 - 

is saying the Mayor says there is nothing wrong with that.  The Mayor is not worried 
about the money.  Phill pointed out that the Mayor and Council are responsible for public 
safety.  The truck is well worth the money and it is a shame that there is so much 
discontent over the fire truck.   

Nate Bradburn use to be on the fire department.  He will most likely vote yes on 
the bond issue.  The aerial truck was purchased to service the hotels.  It does not fit into 
the Club area and the pumps do not work all of the time. 

Jason Smyser said that 3 times at a recent fire the 30 year old truck shut down and 
his air pack failed on him that night.  As a volunteer he wants to protect and serve the 
citizens.  The volunteers want to provide the best care possible.  He would appreciate 
support for the bond issue and truck.   

Jerry Waltrip stated that he has been at every fire since he took office.  He is not 
against the fire department.  He appreciates every hour the volunteers put in.  He does not 
think that the money that is being proposed for the bond issue is necessary.  He thinks the 
department can get a truck for half the money. 

Jerry Bell commended the fire department.  One of his problems is that Phill 
states the pumper does not meet code.  He believes the code says it should meet code, not 
shall.  He does not believe Carter Lake will have a fire department in 5 years.  He is not 
opposed to a new truck.  He has a problem with $250,000 of miscellaneous items.  He 
does not believe the department needs new garage doors or openers.   

Misty Kuiper explained that there is out of town volunteers and in town 
volunteers.  The outside volunteers have to spend 16 hours a month at the station.  She 
also explained that the garage doors get stuck and it takes valuable time to get them open.  
The department did specs for three different trucks.  They are not looking for the high 
end truck.  The aerial is being used as a pumper which means it cannot be used as an 
aerial.   
  
 
This regular city council meeting was adjourned at 9:13 PM. 

 
 
 
______________________________ ________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk   Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 



  

CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG  
 

Meeting Date:   Location:   

Members Present: 

      

      

      

 

Discussion Topics: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

 

Old Business (Review previous minutes and follow-up on assignments) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



Review of Accidents (Include date of injury, details of accident, and corrective action taken or 
needed): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

New Business (Assignments, hazards identified, etc.): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

Next Meeting Date:   

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight



SAFETY ACTION PLAN 
 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

 
 



2014 October
Residential Building Permits

Permit Date Recpt. Value of Permit 
Permit # Date Applicant Applicant Phone Address Property Owner Owner Phone Description  Amount Paid # Permit Exp. Date

R424-14 10/1/2014 Wallingford Construc402-515-5307 560 Coronando Cr Lauren Knauss New Residence 10/1/2015
R425-14 10/1/2014 Sell Roofing 712-527-3138 170 Marina Ct Ron Cumberledge 712-347-6535 Replace Roof 18.50$           7,000.00$         1/1/2015
R426-14 10/1/2014 Robert Logan 402-630-9050 3510 N 9th #194 Robert Logan 402-630-9050 Carport 15.00$           10/6/2014 13430 1,500.00$         12/1/2014
R427-14 10/2/2014 Lakeside Const 402-706-4152 1525 Ave O Roxan Bulanda Replace Roof 18.50$           10/6/2014 13433 4,000.00$         12/1/2014
R428-14 10/2/2014 Lakeside Const 402-706-4152 1206 Dorene Harry Skudler Replace Roof 18.50$           10/6/2014 13434 4,000.00$         12/1/2014
R429-14 10/2/2014 Complete Industries 402-935-0554 1902 Lagoon Dr Tim chillino Replace Roof 18.50$           10/6/2014 13437 19,000.00$      12/1/2014
R430-14 10/2/2014 Richard Auffart 402-681-3634 1065 Waters Edge Key Realestate 402-306-2916 Gas Line Test/BHE Fa 25.00$           10/8/2014 13468 400.00$            12/1/2014
R431-14 10/6/2014 Dave/Mary Carney 712-242-7051 1507 Murray Dave/Mary Carney 712-242-7051 Deck      8 X 20 23.00$           10/6/2014 13425 3,000.00$         12/6/2014
R432-14 10/6/2014 Russ Kramer 712-314-4062 1503 Neptune Dr Russ Kramer 712-314-4062 Remodel 262.50$         10/6/2014 13446 25,001.00$      4/15/2015
R433-14 10/6/2014 Russ Kramer 712-314-4062 1503 Neptune Dr Russ Kramer 712-314-4062 Garage 262.50$         10/6/2014 13445 25,001.00$      4/15/2015
R434-14 10/7/2014 Lakeside Const 402-706-4152 1302 Ave N Troy Kramer Replace Roof 18.50$           10/8/2014 13459 4,000.00$         12/7/2014
R435-14 10/7/2014 Blankman Services 402-306-7154 107 CLC Barb Bennett Replce furnace/AC 42.00$           10/8/2014 13460 3,000.00$         11/7/2014
R436-14 10/7/2014 Pioneer Roofing 913-963-2220 1218 Dorene Blvd Catherine Maxliner Replace Roof 18.50$           10/8/2014 13466 4,500.00$         12/7/2014
R437-14 10/7/2014 Cathy Cannon 402-250-5648 1334 Janbrook Cathy Cannon 402-250-5648 Replace Fence 15.00$           10/7/2014 13458 2,000.00$         12/7/2014
R438-14 10/7/2014 American Residentia 402-331-1233 1095 Waters Edge Shayla Reed 402-770-5515 Replace Furnace 28.50$           10/8/2014 13464 3,600.00$         11/7/2014
R439-14 10/7/2014 Amanda Johnson 402-960-8239 1424 Ave N Amanda Johnson 402-960-8239 Replace Fence 15.00$           10/8/2014 13463 1,500.00$         12/7/2014
R440-14 10/7/2014 M&S Service Specalis402-677-8947 1314 Janbrook Amy Vanderpool Replace Roof/Siding 32.00$           10/7/2014 13461 13,000.00$      12/7/2014
R441-14 10/7/2014 M&S Service Specalis402-677-8947 1301 Janbrook Scott Schamel Replace Roof/Siding 32.00$           10/7/2014 13462 13,000.00$      12/7/2014
R442-14 10/8/2014 Lakeside Const 402-706-4152 1329 Mayper Betty Kramer Replace Roof 18.50$           10/10/2014 13477 4,000.00$         12/8/2014
R443-14 10/9/2014 South O Roofing 402-612-0791 1316 Neptune Dallas Bailey 402-672-3530 Replace Roof 18.50$           10/10/2014 13480 8,000.00$         12/6/2014
R444-14 10/9/2014 Lem Sheard 712-347-6563 4337 N 14th St Rich/Kelli Brock 402-301-7346 Concrete 23.00$           10/10/2014 13480 1,600.00$         12/9/2014
R445-14 10/9/2014 LASCO Home Improv 402-510-8240 902 Hiatt Larry Clare 712-310-3347 Replace Roof 18.50$           10/10/2014 13478 12,000.00$      12/9/2014
R446-14 10/14/2014 RJA Siding Inc. 402-553-7676 147 CLC Nelson Lumy Replace Roof 18.50$           10/14/2014 13489 7,000.00$         12/9/2014
R447-14 10/14/2014 Independent Roofing402-301-6683 1305 Mayper Ed Aldmeyer 402-301-6683 Replace Roof 18.50$           10/14/2014 13488 6,300.00$         12/14/2014
R448-14 10/14/2014 Independent Roofing402-301-6683 4206 N 9th Ed Aldmeyer 402-301-6683 Replace Roof 18.50$           10/14/2014 13487 24,100.00$      12/14/2014
R449-14 10/15/2014 Wallingford Const 402-515-5307 640 Key Sreve Craig 402-490-7889 Replace Roof 18.50$           10/15/2014 13491 17,000.00$      12/15/2014
R450-14 10/15/2014 Dave's Do It All 402-681-1397 49 CLC Phil Polinski 402-572-1011 Replace Roof 18.50$           10/15/2014 13492 6,000.00$         11/15/2014
R451-14 10/15/2014 Dave's Do It All 402-681-1397 907 Ave P Phil Polinski 402-572-1011 Replace Roof 18.50$           10/15/2014 13493 7,100.00$         11/15/2014
R452-14 10/15/2014 Nicolas Thompson 712-435-9899 1115 Ave O Nicolas Thompson 712-435-9899 Replace Roof 18.50$           10/15/2014 13494 7,000.00$         11/15/2014
R453-14 10/16/2014 New Vision Home Im   402-813-0206 3719 N 13th Tammy Edson Replace Roof 18.50$           10/16/2014 13502 10,000.00$      11/16/2014
R454-14 10/22/2014 Greg Davenport 402-203-6414 4428 N 7th Jim Elledge 402-290-6279 Replace Windows 13.50$           10/28/2014 13545 5,500.00$         12/22/2014
R455-14 10/23/2014 Dunn Clapp Partners 712-355-2301 1548 Walker Charlie Clapp 712-355-2301 Replace Driveway 23.00$           10/28/2014 13531 2,000.00$         12/23/2014
R456-14 10/23/2014 Geri Foreman 712-355-2301 83 Carter Lake Geri Foreman 712-355-2301 Fence 15.00$           500.00$            12/23/2014
R457-14 10/23/2014 Rimco Construction 402-619-1877 4333 N 14th David Settles Replace Roof 18.50$           10/28/2014 13544 11,000.00$      12/23/2014
R458-14 10/24/2014 Flora Bain 712-347-5895 908 Cachelin Flora Bain 712-347-5895 Replace Roof 18.50$           10/28/2014 13530 3,000.00$         12/24/2014
R459-14 10/24/2014 Brian Polberg 712-347-5916 1119  Cachelin Brian Polberg 712-347-5916 Replace Roof 18.50$           10/28/2014 13534 11,000.00$      12/24/2014
R460-14 10/24/2014 Complete Industries 402-935-0554 601 Ave Q Don Robinson Replace Roof 18.50$           10/28/2014 13533 17,000.00$      12/24/2014
R461-14 10/27/2014 Omaha Gutter & Sidi 402-339-2680 3002 N 13th Elmer Branson 712-847-0535 Replace Siding 13.50$           10/28/2014 13543 7,000.00$         12/27/2014
R462-14 10/27/2014 McIntosh Plumbing 712-256-6038 1116 F Locust Nancy-Ampes Café 402-598-5735 Water Leak 42.50$           10/28/2014 13542 800.00$            12/27/2014
R463-14 10/27/2014 Papillion Siding & wi 402-597-1777 3304 N 11th Kellie Clapper 402-312-7553 Replace Roof 18.50$           10/28/2014 13541 7,600.00$         12/27/2014
R464-14 10/27/2014 Burton Plumbing 402-504-6175 803 Redick Replace Electricl 100.00$         10/28/2014 13537 2,000.00$         1/27/2015
R465-14 10/27/2014 Burton Plumbing 402-504-6175 1405 Lindwood Kathy Kramer 402-690-1158 Replace water Heate 25.00$           10/28/2014 13538 1,550.00$         11/27/2014
R466-14 10/27/2014 Burton Plumbing 402-504-6175 760 Key Cr Mike Dodge Replace water softne 25.00$           10/28/2014 13539 2,100.00$         11/27/2014
R467-14 10/27/2014 Victor Skinner 402-658-1813 1306 Redick Victor Skinner 402-658-1813 Replace Roof 18.50$           10/28/2014 13540 4,600.00$         11/27/2014



R468-14 10/27/2014 DHI 402-201-2286 47 CLC Gerald Young 712-347-5188 Replace Roof 18.50$           10/28/2014 13536 6,800.00$         12/27/2014
R469-14 10/27/2014 Done Right Home Im 402-714-3104 1535 Murray Ray Testerman Replace Roof 18.50$           10/28/2014 13535 4,000.00$         12/27/2014
R470-14 10/27/2014 D&M Roofing 402-289-4776 1107 Silver Ln Rhonda Moraski Replace Roof 18.50$           10/31/2014 13570 9,000.00$         12/27/2014
R471-14 10/27/2014 D&M Roofing 402-289-4776 4423 N 17th James/Geneva Moraski Replace Roof 18.50$           10/31/2014 13569 10,000.00$      12/27/2014
R472-14 10/27/2014 D&M Roofing 402-289-4776 4412 N 6th James/Geneva Moraski Replace Roof 18.50$           10/31/2014 13568 16,000.00$      12/27/2014
R473-14 10/27/2014 D&M Roofing 402-289-4776 1401 Neptune Dr Randy Poorker Replace Roof 18.50$           10/31/2014 13571 13,000.00$      12/27/2014
R474-14 10/27/2014 F/S Contracting 402-808-4003 3030 N 9th St Church 712-347-5585 Replace Roof 18.50$           10/28/2014 13552 15,000.00$      12/27/2014
R475-14 10/27/2014 Kolhof & Sons 712-828-0442 195 CLC Sandy Guss Replace Siding 13.50$           10/28/2014 13529 10,000.00$      12/27/2014
R476-14 10/27/2014 Dan Bressman 1326 Dorene Garry Jordan Replace Roof 18.50$           10/31/2014 13554 5,000.00$         12/27/2014
R477-14 10/28/2014 Worthington Roofing402-980-0040 1117 Ave Q Richard Savicky 712-347-5485 Replace Roof 18.50$           10/31/2014 13555 9,600.00$         12/28/2014
R478-14 10/29/2014 Rimco Construction 402-660-8000 154 CLC Ed Hausner 712-347-5519 Replace Roof 18.50$           10/31/2014 13356 11,500.00$      12/29/2014
R479-14 10/29/2014 Blue Sky Inc 402-689-1576 3005 /3007 NakomaBlue Sky Inc 402-689-1576 New pesidential Dup 5,742.04$      10/31/2014 13567 250,000.00$    10/29/2015
R480-14 10/30/2014 Thompson & Thomp 402-296-6051 1214 Ave P William Calabretto 402-669-4618 Replace Roof 18.50$           10/31/2014 13559 13,500.00$      12/30/2014
R481-14 10/30/2014 Hometown Roofing 402-896-3639 1535 Stella Tammy Taylor-Wade 402-41508081 Replace Roof 18.50$           10/31/2014 13558 5,000.00$         12/30/2014
R482-14 10/30/2014 Burton Plumbing 402-504-6175 3510 N 9th #159 Michaela Salkeld 402-208-0966 Replace Furnace 28.50$           10/31/2014 13566 2,500.00$         11/30/2014
R483-14 10/30/2014 Elite Exteriors 402-330-2863 1109 Ave P Doug Adams 402-208-3148 Replace Windows 13.50$           10/31/2014 13557 2,300.00$         12/30/2014

C20-14 10/30/2014 Ken Brooke Roofing 402-968-7383 1101 Ave H Wingate Warehouses Replace Roof 451.99$         44,000.00$      1/30/2015

Ramos Construction 402-612-3189 3713 N 13th Ave Pat/Sheryl Lustgraaf 402-913-1304 Replace Roof 18.50$           



APCLAIRP      Wed Nov 12, 2014  6:21 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    1     
07.16.14  10/21/2014   THRU  11/17/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                         ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CLAIMS                                                                                        
                         ------------------------------                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        GENERAL                                                                         
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                         AFFINITYCARE INC               INSURANCE EAP                                        71.67    58506 10/21/14    
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             28.64                  58525 10/29/14    
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             25.58         54.22    58588 11/12/14    
                         CITY OF CARTER LAKE            SERVICE CHARGE                                        2.00    58524 10/29/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          188.52                1320956 10/21/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                        9,620.53                1320957 10/29/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          664.54                1320961 11/01/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                        8,932.02     19,405.61  1320968 11/12/14    
                         IPERS                          IPERS                                            17,740.08  1320958 10/29/14    
                         NEBR CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CNT CHILD SUPPORT                          36.01                1320960 10/29/14    
                         NEBR CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CNT CHILD SUPPORT                          36.01         72.02  1320969 11/12/14    
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAXES                                       4,601.92  1320959 10/29/14    
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            LIFE INSURANCE                                      257.04    58509 10/23/14    
                         WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND        MEDICAL INS                                       6,994.22    58512 10/24/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LIABILITIES                                      49,198.78                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        POLICE                                                                          
                                                                                                                                        
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Police                                       1,025.71    58537 11/04/14    
                         LINDA M CONNER                 Interpretation Services/Police                      292.50    58599 11/17/14    
                         ED ROEHR SAFETY PRODUCTS       Bullet Proof Vests/PoliceGrant                    6,850.00    58577 11/04/14    
                         GREASE MONKEY                  Repairs/Police     Inv #161162                      133.46    58607 11/17/14    
                         ICOP                           Supplies/Police  Inv #0007348                       139.95    58548 11/04/14    
                         J P COOKE CO                   Supplies/Police  Inv #312853                        152.80    58611 11/17/14    
                         SHAWN M. KANNEDY               Supplies/Police    Menards                          238.77    58552 11/04/14    
                         KWIK SHOP INC                  Fuel/Police                                       1,436.56    58553 11/04/14    
                         HARLENE M WILSON               Tire Repair/Police  Inv#421495                       40.00    58616 11/17/14    
                         OMAHA WORLD HERALD             Classified/Police 97498-141102                      528.50    58623 11/17/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Police                                    409.58    58624 11/17/14    
                         MATTHEW OWENS                  Fuel/Training  Police                               160.81    58562 11/04/14    
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Police   Inv #4122059                       53.53    58563 11/04/14    
                         SAFARILAND LLC                 Supplies/Police     I14-128414                       31.60    58569 11/04/14    
                         SPRINT                         Phones/Police                                       137.98    58571 11/04/14    
                         TREASURER STATE OF IOWA        Meyer/Salvage Insp    Ck 50357                        5.00    58527 10/31/14    
                         VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION     Flu Shots/Police                                     64.00    58574 11/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        POLICE                                           11,700.75                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        FIRE                                                                            
                                                                                                                                        
                         C & E WELDING AND FABRICATION  Equip Repair/Fire   Inv #608                        321.00    58596 11/17/14    
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Fire                                           387.27    58537 11/04/14    
                         D&D COMMUNICATIONS             Supplies/Fire    Inv #92233                         140.00    58540 11/04/14    
                         DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT      Vehicle Repairs/Fire   Aerial                     4,994.40    58603 11/17/14    
                         FIREGUARD, INC                 Supplies/Fire  Inv #0000079219                      257.46    58543 11/04/14    
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Nov 12, 2014  6:21 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    2     
07.16.14  10/21/2014   THRU  11/17/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                         KWIK SHOP INC                  Fuel/Fire                                            53.71    58553 11/04/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Fire                                      268.80    58624 11/17/14    
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Fire     Inv #4123529                       99.43    58563 11/04/14    
                         PRESTO-X                       Contract/Fire        #30459323                       36.05    58566 11/04/14    
                         VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION     Flu Shots/Fire                                       32.00    58574 11/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        FIRE                                              6,590.12                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        AMBULANCE                                                                       
                                                                                                                                        
                         SPRINT                         Phones/Ambulance                                     77.84    58571 11/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        AMBULANCE                                            77.84                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                                              
                                                                                                                                        
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Bldg Inspector                                  75.02    58537 11/04/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Bldg Inspector                             24.09    58624 11/17/14    
                         SPRINT                         Phones/Bldg Inspector                                71.01    58571 11/04/14    
                         SPRINT                         Overpayment/Bldg Perm R226-14                        25.00    58575 11/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                  195.12                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                  
                                                                                                                                        
                         KWIK SHOP INC                  Fuel/Animal Control                                  62.42    58553 11/04/14    
                         NEBRASKA HUMANE SOCIETY        Contract/Animal Control                             714.00    58622 11/17/14    
                         SPRINT                         Phones/Animal Control                                53.40    58571 11/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                      829.82                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        TRAFFIC                                                                         
                                                                                                                                        
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Traffic                                   117.46    58624 11/17/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        TRAFFIC                                             117.46                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        WEED CONTROL                                                                    
                                                                                                                                        
                         TIMOTHY H EVERS                Weed Abatements                                   1,075.00    58542 11/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        WEED CONTROL                                      1,075.00                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LIBRARY                                                                         
                                                                                                                                        
                         AMAZON                         Books/Library                                       935.22    58593 11/12/14    
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Library 7814 9544 02                       29.40    58534 11/04/14    
                         CONTROLLED COMFORT HEATING/AIR A/C Repairs/Library Inv#117288                    1,047.08    58538 11/04/14    
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Parks                                         73.78    58600 11/17/14    
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Supplies/Library   Inv #15001                        24.50    58541 11/04/14    
                         JOHNSON HARDWARE CO            Supplies/Library  Inv #0777007                       21.00    58612 11/17/14    
                         MIDWEST FIRE PROTECTION, INC   Annual Insp/Library  #020965                         45.00    58621 11/17/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Library                                   417.02    58624 11/17/14    
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Library  Inv #4122193                       30.60    58563 11/04/14    
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Nov 12, 2014  6:21 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    3     
07.16.14  10/21/2014   THRU  11/17/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                         THE PENWORTHY COMPANY          Books/Library    #0003778-IN                        142.71    58626 11/17/14    
                         PETTY CASH                     Petty Cash - Supplies/Library                        19.17    58565 11/04/14    
                         QUILL CORPORATION              Supplies/Library  Inv #6883275                      379.98    58567 11/04/14    
                         SECURITY EQUIPMENT CO.         Contract/Library  Inv #222637                       408.00    58570 11/04/14    
                         TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUT Copier/Library ID #90136249988                      101.00    58572 11/04/14    
                         VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION     Flu Shots/Library                                    96.00    58574 11/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LIBRARY                                           3,770.46                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                                                
                                                                                                                                        
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       Sales Tax/Parks                                       3.50  1320965 10/31/14    
                         PETTY CASH                     Petty Cash - Parks Bd Dinner          500.00                  58496 10/21/14    
                         PETTY CASH                     Petty Cash - Movies/Seniors           439.00                  58514 10/28/14    
                         PETTY CASH                     Parks Board Dinner/Pizza King         188.00      1,127.00    58515 10/28/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                  1,130.50                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                                                 
                                                                                                                                        
                         MICHELLE BADALUCCO             Mileage/Resource Center                              87.33    58532 11/04/14    
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Internet  Resource Cntr                      172.89    58600 11/17/14    
                         CULLIGAN OF OMAHA              Supplies/Resource Cntr 37952                          8.88    58601 11/17/14    
                         DAILY NONPAREIL                Classified/Resource Cntr 50006                       32.47    58602 11/17/14    
                         HY-VEE                         Cooking Class/Resource Center                       240.00    58545 11/04/14    
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Resource Grant                           7.15  1320966 10/31/14    
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Supplies/Resource Center                            399.64    58559 11/04/14    
                         OH-K FAST PRINT                Envelopes/Newsletter Inv#46174                    1,590.30    58560 11/04/14    
                         KELLIE F. PARKER               Newsletter Contract                   722.40                  58526 10/31/14    
                         KELLIE F. PARKER               Newsletter Contract                   722.40      1,444.80    58625 11/17/14    
                         PETTY CASH                     Meals/Training Resource Center        226.54                  58497 10/21/14    
                         PETTY CASH                     Petty Cash - Pizza/Res Center         268.68        495.22    58508 10/22/14    
                         HEATHER ROTHMEYER              Mileage/Resource Center                              78.90    58568 11/04/14    
                         U.S. POSTMASTER                Postage/Newsletter                    416.90                  58528 10/31/14    
                         U.S. POSTMASTER                Postage/Newsletter                    416.90        833.80    58630 11/17/14    
                         VERIZON WIRELESS               Phones/Resource Center                               85.44    58573 11/04/14    
                         VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION     Flu Shots/Resource Center                            32.00    58574 11/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                   5,508.82                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                                                   
                                                                                                                                        
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Seniors 9655 0799 31                       32.00    58534 11/04/14    
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Seniors                                        186.37    58537 11/04/14    
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Internet/Senior                                     151.96    58600 11/17/14    
                         DOLLAR GENERAL-MSC 410526      Supplies/Seniors   #1000345029                      118.45    58605 11/17/14    
                         KWIK SHOP INC                  Fuel/Seniors                                        305.59    58553 11/04/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Senior Center                             236.09    58624 11/17/14    
                         VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION     Flu Shots/Senior Center                             128.00    58574 11/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                     1,158.46                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LEGISLATIVE                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Nov 12, 2014  6:21 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    4     
07.16.14  10/21/2014   THRU  11/17/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                         DAILY NONPAREIL                Publications/Admin Acct#35600                       635.65    58602 11/17/14    
                         LAGNIAPPE CAFE & CATERING CO   Catering/Volunteer Banquet                          750.00    58531 11/03/14    
                         DOREEN MOWERY                  Supplies/Volunteer Banquet                           68.98    58557 11/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LEGISLATIVE                                       1,454.63                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        EXECUTIVE                                                                       
                                                                                                                                        
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Mayor                                      24.09    58624 11/17/14    
                         PENNY'S VISIONS GALLERY        Supplies/Mayor                                      420.00    58564 11/04/14    
                         GERALD WALTRIP                 Reimb/Personal Cell Phone Use                        50.00    58576 11/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        EXECUTIVE                                           494.09                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                                                  
                                                                                                                                        
                         HOLIDAY INN AIRPORT            Training/Admin    Inv #56072                        188.93    58544 11/04/14    
                         DOREEN MOWERY                  Mileage/Admin   IMFOA                               152.32    58557 11/04/14    
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Supplies/Admin                                      258.19    58559 11/04/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Admin                                     156.60    58624 11/17/14    
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Admin    Inv #4122059                       53.53    58563 11/04/14    
                         PRESTO-X                       Contract/City Hall   #30459323                       73.15    58566 11/04/14    
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            Life Ins/Correction Ruehle                            1.96-   58509 10/23/14    
                         VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION     Flu Shots/Admin                                      32.00    58574 11/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                      912.76                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        CITY HALL                                                                       
                                                                                                                                        
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Internet  City Hall                          612.01    58600 11/17/14    
                         IT'S GOT TO GO                 Haul Away/City Hall   #3849                         298.00    58550 11/04/14    
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Supplies/City Hall                                   52.31    58559 11/04/14    
                         OMAHA COMPOUND COMPANY         Supplies/City Hall  Inv#142161                      152.10    58561 11/04/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/City Hall                                 566.20    58624 11/17/14    
                         TIM STEINSPRING                Carpet Cleaning/City Hall                         1,170.00    58629 11/17/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        CITY HALL                                         2,850.62                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        MISC                                                                            
                                                                                                                                        
                         HANEY SHOE STORE               Boots/Safety Murray  #225190                         94.95    58608 11/17/14    
                         PHILLIP NEWTON                 Mileage/Training  Safety                            260.95    58558 11/04/14    
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            Life Insurance/Adjustments                           51.12    58509 10/23/14    
                         WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND        Health Ins/Correct Rydberg                          696.40-   58512 10/24/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        MISC                                                289.38-                     
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        GENERAL                                          86,775.85                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        PARKS CIP                                                                       
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Nov 12, 2014  6:21 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    5     
07.16.14  10/21/2014   THRU  11/17/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                         AFFINITYCARE INC               INSURANCE EAP                                        11.57    58506 10/21/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          997.26                1320957 10/29/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          958.93      1,956.19  1320968 11/12/14    
                         IPERS                          IPERS                                             1,788.48  1320958 10/29/14    
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAXES                                         508.25  1320959 10/29/14    
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            LIFE INSURANCE                                       29.88    58509 10/23/14    
                         WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND        MEDICAL INS                                         936.52    58512 10/24/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       5,230.89                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                                                
                                                                                                                                        
                         BOMGAARS                       Supplies/Parks   Inv#1317891                         47.92    58536 11/04/14    
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Parks                                          890.72    58537 11/04/14    
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Parks                                         74.20    58539 11/04/14    
                         J AND J SMALL ENGINE SERVICE   Equipment/Parks    Inv #230510                    1,395.13    58551 11/04/14    
                         JOHNSON HARDWARE CO            Supplies/Parks    Inv #0770014                       23.59    58612 11/17/14    
                         LANOHA NURSERIES               Trees/Parks Grant  Est #217228                    5,500.00    58554 11/04/14    
                         BRYAN STEFFEN                  Contract/Parks   Inv #13337                       4,983.00    58615 11/17/14    
                         HARLENE M WILSON               Tire Repair/Parks   Inv#421461                       19.00    58555 11/04/14    
                         MICKLIN LUMBER CO              Supplies/Parks   Inv #723356                          7.20    58619 11/17/14    
                         MIDWEST DISTRIBUTING CORP      Service Call/Parks  Inv#136671                      123.00    58620 11/17/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Parks                                     656.50    58624 11/17/14    
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Parks    Inv #4122059                       53.54    58563 11/04/14    
                         SPRINT                         Phones/Parks                                        101.15    58571 11/04/14    
                         VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION     Flu Shots/Parks                                      64.00    58574 11/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                 13,938.95                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        PARKS CIP                                        19,169.84                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        AMBULANCE CIP                                                                   
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        AMBULANCE                                                                       
                                                                                                                                        
                         EMS BILLING SERVICES, INC      Billing/Ambulance Inv 20142931                      158.87  1320964 10/21/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        AMBULANCE                                           158.87                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        AMBULANCE CIP                                       158.87                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        ROAD USE                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                         AFFINITYCARE INC               INSURANCE EAP                                         5.23    58506 10/21/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          604.60                1320957 10/29/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          596.90      1,201.50  1320968 11/12/14    
                         IPERS                          IPERS                                             1,174.52  1320958 10/29/14    
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAXES                                         356.75  1320959 10/29/14    
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            LIFE INSURANCE                                       13.32    58509 10/23/14    
                         WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND        MEDICAL INS                                         778.46    58512 10/24/14    
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Nov 12, 2014  6:21 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    6     
07.16.14  10/21/2014   THRU  11/17/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       3,529.78                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        ROAD USE                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                         ASPHALT MAINTENANCE INC        Asphalt/Maint    Inv #46747                         300.00    58594 11/17/14    
                         BOBCAT OF OMAHA                Equip/Maint   Inv # KT3381                       32,415.00    58535 11/04/14    
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Maintenance                                    787.66    58537 11/04/14    
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Maintenance                              2.10  1320966 10/31/14    
                         INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE   Vehicle Repair/Maint  #6-84971                    1,806.27    58549 11/04/14    
                         IT'S GOT TO GO                 Haul Away/Maint   Inv #3938           623.00                  58550 11/04/14    
                         IT'S GOT TO GO                 Haul Away/Maint     Inv #4049       1,043.00      1,666.00    58610 11/17/14    
                         JOHNSON HARDWARE CO            Credit/Maint      Inv #S664622                       59.96-   58612 11/17/14    
                         MENARDS                        Supplies/Maint      Inv # 2090                      557.00    58618 11/17/14    
                         MICHAEL TODD & CO              Supplies/Maint   Inv #144371                        876.00    58556 11/04/14    
                         OMAHA COMPOUND COMPANY         Supplies/Maint      Inv#142232                       27.48    58561 11/04/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Maintenance                               221.97    58624 11/17/14    
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpster/Maint    Inv #4122059                       53.53    58563 11/04/14    
                         459-PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC   Supplies/Maint Inv #50737564                        163.86    58628 11/17/14    
                         PRESTO-X                       Contract/Maint       #30459323                       32.75    58566 11/04/14    
                         SPRINT                         Phones/Maintenance                                  469.75    58571 11/04/14    
                         VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION     Flu Shots/Maintenance                               160.00    58574 11/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        ROAD USE                                         39,479.41                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        STREET LIGHTS                                                                   
                                                                                                                                        
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                              11,863.10    58624 11/17/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        STREET LIGHTS                                    11,863.10                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        ROAD USE                                         54,872.29                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                               
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        POLICE                                                                          
                                                                                                                                        
                         AUXIANT                        Health Ins/Police                      90.00                1320962 10/21/14    
                         AUXIANT                        Health Ins/Police                     325.41        415.41  1320963 10/28/14    
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Police                                  47.09  1320966 10/31/14    
                         WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND        Health Ins/Correct Gonsior                           11.88-   58512 10/24/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        POLICE                                              450.62                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        FIRE                                                                            
                                                                                                                                        
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Fire                                     6.61  1320966 10/31/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        FIRE                                                  6.61                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                                              
                                                                                                                                        
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Bldg Inspector                           6.74  1320966 10/31/14    
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Nov 12, 2014  6:21 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    7     
07.16.14  10/21/2014   THRU  11/17/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                    6.74                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                  
                                                                                                                                        
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Animal Control                           2.21  1320966 10/31/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                        2.21                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LIBRARY                                                                         
                                                                                                                                        
                         AFFINITYCARE INC               EAP Services/Adding G Hawkins                         2.80    58510 10/24/14    
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Library                                 16.55  1320966 10/31/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LIBRARY                                              19.35                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                                                
                                                                                                                                        
                         AUXIANT                        Health Ins/Parks                                     30.00  1320962 10/21/14    
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Parks                                   30.96  1320966 10/31/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                     60.96                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                                                 
                                                                                                                                        
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Resource Center                          8.81  1320966 10/31/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                       8.81                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                                                   
                                                                                                                                        
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Senior Center                           10.65  1320966 10/31/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                        10.65                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                                                  
                                                                                                                                        
                         AUXIANT                        Health Ins/Admin                       96.47                1320962 10/21/14    
                         AUXIANT                        Health Ins/Admin                       60.00        156.47  1320967 11/04/14    
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Admin                                    3.37  1320966 10/31/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                      159.84                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        CITY HALL                                                                       
                                                                                                                                        
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/City Hall                                1.34  1320966 10/31/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        CITY HALL                                             1.34                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                   727.13                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LOCAL OPTION TAX                                                                
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Nov 12, 2014  6:21 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    8     
07.16.14  10/21/2014   THRU  11/17/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                                                        TRANSFERS OUT                                                                   
                                                                                                                                        
                         BANKERS TRUST                  LOST Bond - November                             18,552.00    58533 11/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        TRANSFERS OUT                                    18,552.00                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LOCAL OPTION TAX                                 18,552.00                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        URBAN RENEWAL #2                                                                
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                           71.91                1320957 10/29/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                           77.72        149.63  1320968 11/12/14    
                         IPERS                          IPERS                                               209.63  1320958 10/29/14    
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAXES                                          45.00  1320959 10/29/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LIABILITIES                                         404.26                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        URBAN RENEWAL                                                                   
                                                                                                                                        
                         RYNE C. JEFFRIES               Home Improvements UR132/UR#2                      6,875.00    58606 11/17/14    
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Urban Revite                             1.21  1320966 10/31/14    
                         DAVID SCHROG                   Home Improvements UR128/UR#2        1,845.00                  58513 10/27/14    
                         DAVID SCHROG                   Home Improvements UR125/UR#2        3,655.27      5,500.27    58579 11/10/14    
                         PETTY CASH                     Petty Cash/UR#2 Excess TIF                        4,714.22    58627 11/17/14    
                         TPC CONSTRUCTION               Home Improvements UR135/UR#2                     24,241.00    58581 11/10/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        URBAN RENEWAL                                    41,331.70                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        URBAN RENEWAL #2                                 41,735.96                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        POLICE FORFEITURE                                                               
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        POLICE                                                                          
                                                                                                                                        
                         IOWA DEPT OF JUSTICE           Forfeiture/Case #12-002091            200.00                  58589 11/12/14    
                         IOWA DEPT OF JUSTICE           Forfeiture / Case #12-002091          164.00        364.00    58590 11/12/14    
                         POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY ATTORNEY  Forfeiture / Case #12-002091                        328.00    58592 11/12/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        POLICE                                              692.00                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        POLICE FORFEITURE                                   692.00                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                                                   
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                                                   
                                                                                                                                        
                         HARLENE M WILSON               Tire Repair/Lake Proj  #421487                       23.00    58555 11/04/14    
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Nov 12, 2014  6:21 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    9     
07.16.14  10/21/2014   THRU  11/17/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                        23.00                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                        23.00                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        PVS CAPITAL PROJECT                                                             
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        CAPITAL PROJECT                                                                 
                                                                                                                                        
                         L G ROLOFF CONSTRUCTION        PVS Project - Pmnt #4                           150,253.31    58613 11/17/14    
                         LAMP RYNEARSON & ASSOCIATES    Engineer Fees/PVS Project                        15,363.84    58614 11/17/14    
                         REUBEN INVESTMENTS III         Easement/PVS Project                                400.00    58580 11/10/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        CAPITAL PROJECT                                 166,017.15                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        PVS CAPITAL PROJECT                             166,017.15                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        WATER                                                                           
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                         AFFINITYCARE INC               INSURANCE EAP                                         7.49    58506 10/21/14    
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             26.93                  58525 10/29/14    
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             26.93         53.86    58588 11/12/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          603.22                1320957 10/29/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          105.01                1320961 11/01/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          558.57      1,266.80  1320968 11/12/14    
                         IPERS                          IPERS                                             1,184.93  1320958 10/29/14    
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAXES                                         279.03  1320959 10/29/14    
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            LIFE INSURANCE                                       21.12    58509 10/23/14    
                         WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND        MEDICAL INS                                         765.53    58512 10/24/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       3,578.76                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        WATER                                                                           
                                                                                                                                        
                         COUNCIL BLUFFS WATER WORKS     Water Tests  MISC00000231863                        100.00    58597 11/17/14    
                         CHARLES DUNCAN                 Refund Water Credit                                  10.21    58529 10/31/14    
                         STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY      Testing/Water    Inv #42792                       1,160.00    58609 11/17/14    
                         IOWA ONE CALL                  Locates/Water   Inv #165287                          40.65    58546 11/04/14    
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       Sales Tax/Water                                   3,497.34  1320965 10/31/14    
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Water                                   13.34  1320966 10/31/14    
                         MCINTOSH PLUMBING              Repairs/Water      Inv #5251                      1,800.00    58617 11/17/14    
                         UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO           Supplies/Water  Inv #40048230                       435.00    58631 11/17/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        WATER                                             7,056.54                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        WATER                                            10,635.30                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        SEWER                                                                           
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Nov 12, 2014  6:21 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE   10     
07.16.14  10/21/2014   THRU  11/17/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                         AFFINITYCARE INC               INSURANCE EAP                                        10.44    58506 10/21/14    
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             44.87                  58525 10/29/14    
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             44.87         89.74    58588 11/12/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          680.90                1320957 10/29/14    
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          599.07      1,279.97  1320968 11/12/14    
                         IPERS                          IPERS                                             1,218.85  1320958 10/29/14    
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAXES                                         314.05  1320959 10/29/14    
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            LIFE INSURANCE                                       26.94    58509 10/23/14    
                         WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND        MEDICAL INS                                         587.63    58512 10/24/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       3,527.62                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        SEWER                                                                           
                                                                                                                                        
                         AUXIANT                        Health Ins/Sewer                                     60.00  1320962 10/21/14    
                         BLUFFS ELECTRIC, INC.          Repairs/Sewer    Inv #14835                         220.00    58595 11/17/14    
                         CITY OF OMAHA CASHIER          Sewer      Inv # 104582                          56,022.69    58598 11/17/14    
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Sewer                                          787.66    58537 11/04/14    
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Sewer                           93.36                  58539 11/04/14    
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Sewer                           93.36        186.72    58600 11/17/14    
                         DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA           Dental Ins/Correct D Rothmeyer                       46.56    58511 10/24/14    
                         IOWA ONE CALL                  Locates/Sewer   Inv #165287                          40.65    58546 11/04/14    
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       Sales Tax/Sewer                                     532.76  1320965 10/31/14    
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Sewer                                   16.46  1320966 10/31/14    
                         JOHNSON HARDWARE CO            Supplies/Sewer    Inv #0778672                       17.46    58612 11/17/14    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Sewer                                   1,499.36    58624 11/17/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        SEWER                                            59,430.32                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        SEWER                                            62,957.94                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        SOLID WASTE                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        GARBAGE                                                                         
                                                                                                                                        
                         DEFFENBAUGH DISPOSAL SERV      Contract/Garbage  Inv#5265623                     8,908.84    58604 11/17/14    
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       Sales Tax/Garbage                                      .91  1320965 10/31/14    
                         IOWA WASTE SYSTEMS, INC        Contract/Garbage  Inv#4AX00011                    2,641.55    58547 11/04/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        GARBAGE                                          11,551.30                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        SOLID WASTE                                      11,551.30                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        STORM WATER                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                                                        STORM WATER                                                                     
                                                                                                                                        
                         IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT     Unemployment/Storm Water                               .85  1320966 10/31/14    
                         ISWEP                          Training/Storm Water  Inv#1819                      210.00    58578 11/07/14    
                         MENARDS                        Supplies/Storm Water Inv #373                        89.99    58618 11/17/14    
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



APCLAIRP      Wed Nov 12, 2014  6:21 PM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE   11     
07.16.14  10/21/2014   THRU  11/17/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                          
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                               
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK       
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
                         OPPD                           Utilities/Storm Water                               680.63    58624 11/17/14    
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        STORM WATER                                         981.47                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        STORM WATER                                         981.47                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS                   474,850.10                      
                                                                                                                                        
                         PAYROLL CHECKS                                                                                                 
                         ------------------------------                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                        
                                                   001  GENERAL                                             884.57                      
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON 10/21/2014                        884.57                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                   001  GENERAL                                          25,711.85                      
                                                   004  PARKS CIP                                         3,334.63                      
                                                   110  ROAD USE                                          1,981.32                      
                                                   145  URBAN RENEWAL #2                                    348.91                      
                                                   600  WATER                                             1,833.00                      
                                                   610  SEWER                                             2,136.71                      
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON 10/29/2014                     35,346.42                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                   001  GENERAL                                           2,682.65                      
                                                   600  WATER                                               401.50                      
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON 11/01/2014                      3,084.15                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                   001  GENERAL                                          24,330.07                      
                                                   004  PARKS CIP                                         3,098.33                      
                                                   110  ROAD USE                                          1,942.53                      
                                                   145  URBAN RENEWAL #2                                    365.99                      
                                                   600  WATER                                             1,715.12                      
                                                   610  SEWER                                             1,915.97                      
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON 11/12/2014                     33,368.01                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                        TOTAL PAYROLL CHECKS                             72,683.15                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                         **** PAID    TOTAL *****                                                       547,533.25                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                     =============                      
                         ***** REPORT TOTAL *****                                                       547,533.25                      
                                                                                                     =============                      
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                        



City of Carter Lake 
Receipts 
August 2014 
 
 

ACCOUNT RECEIPTS 

  General        62,524.84  
Resource Center - Misc.             295.00  
Library CIP               24.88  
East Omaha DD #21                0.45  
Ambulance CIP          2,786.74  
Building Permit Deposits             200.00  
Road Use Tax        51,963.66  
Local Option Sales Tax        18,552.00  
Debt Service         12,204.52  
LOST Sinking Fund        18,552.00  
LOST Revenue Fund                0.40  
Water        52,389.78  
Water CIP             250.00  
Water Deposits          1,575.00  
Water Taps          2,035.00  
Sewer        52,719.58  
Sewer CIP             600.00  
Garbage          6,346.32  
Storm Water             597.80  

Village Post Office          2,120.51  

TOTAL       285,738.48  

  
   



Account # 30 days 60 days 90 days 120 days TOTAL
05-101280-02 151.36         151.36           
05-105700-02 121.04         49.59          170.63           
05-201100-06 19.22           19.22             
05-209100-01 94.42           16.98          111.40           
05-210350-08 30.00           30.00             
05-210700-02 72.30           53.13          125.43           
05-214800-04 66.77           66.77             
05-215500-06 94.42           89.80          92.19         264.66         541.07           Owner to install Stop Box
05-215950-06 30.00           30.00             
05-309000-01 104.14         154.33        108.36       28.36           395.19           Water Leak / Paying extra $50 + bill
05-314390-12 20.76           20.76             
05-317150-04 171.31         80.42          89.80         308.83         650.36           Water off
05-319650-04 17.51           17.51             
05-320050-03 23.04           23.04             
05-320900-03 39.90           39.90             
05-321200-04 60.73           60.73             
05-402750-05 101.76         84.13          185.89           
05-402950-06 55.59           55.59             
05-403500-01 123.42         57.52          180.94           Water Leak / Paying extra $40 + bill
05-406600-04 103.25         103.25           
05-407500-08 23.86           23.86             
05-411250-05 20.22           20.22             
05-411450-04 46.16           46.16             

TOTALS 1,591.18$    585.90$      290.35$     601.85$       3,069.28$      

WATER UTILITY - ACCOUNTS IN ARREARS
November 11, 2014



Account # CURRENT 30 days 60 days 90 days 120 days TOTAL Final Date Letter Sent
05-106050-05 -             30.29       20.25      -         -         50.54           08/25/14 11/14/14
05-202600-01 75.02         78.58       -          -         -         153.60         11/14
05-203150-02 -             77.25       70.24      -         -         147.49         11/14 LIEN 11/14
05-209350-09 77.79         82.02       114.23    70.08     -         344.12         07/25/14 LL 11/14/14
05-210200-00 26.62         -          -          -         -         26.62           11/14
05-212250-05 -             60.98       32.80      -         -         93.78           08/29/14 11/14/14
05-213900-13 41.10         82.02       -          -         -         123.12         11/14
05-304050-04 -             -          -          82.02     23.06     105.08         07/25/14 LL 11/14/14
05-306920-02 62.95         82.19       38.99      -         -         184.13         08/04/14 LL 11/14/14
05-309930-00 50.00         -          -          -         -         50.00           07/17/14
05-310760-03 97.96         -          -          -         -         97.96           08/12/14 LL 11/14/14
05-311900-03 71.75         -          -          -         -         71.75           11/14
05-314500-05 79.80         64.64       -          -         -         144.44         11/14
05-317100-05 -             -          -          -         189.49   189.49         No payment since June
05-317800-00 -             7.00         -          -         -         7.00             6/14 LL 8/15/14
05-318400-06 64.90         72.63       66.70      -         -         204.23         11/14
05-318750-02 -             34.61       -          -         -         34.61           08/29/14 LL 11/14/14
05-319550-03 30.29         77.25       7.00        -         -         114.54         11/14
05-401300-03 -             47.62       51.36      -         -         98.98           08/27/14 11/14/14
05-405550-07 69.30         25.02       -          -         -         94.32           11/14
05-408100-03 76.96         -          -          -         -         76.96           11/14
05-408350-04 27.90         80.11       8.91        -         -         116.92         11/14
05-410150-06 -             18.27       -          -         -         18.27           05/09/13 LL 11/14/14
05-411250-04 -             86.80       89.00      -         -         175.80         07/11/14 LIEN 11/14
05-412250-06 -             77.25       77.06      -         -         154.31         07/11/14 LL 11/14/14
05-412350-03 -             -          8.64        11.64     17.28     37.56           SW 6/30/14 LIEN 11/14
05-501200-02 3.12           -          -          -         -         3.12             11/14
05-501500-00 21.51         -          -          -         -         21.51           11/14

2,940.25$  

Account # CURRENT 30 days 60 days 90 days 120 days TOTAL
05-101255-00 84.10         242.40     126.49    -         452.99         5/14
05-201100-01 27.68         -          -          -         27.68           9/06
05-201700-03 28.00         -          -          -         28.00           5/14
05-205900-07 63.23         80.71       60.57      7.90       212.41         5/14
05-210150-03 34.44         11.08       -          -         45.52           5/14
05-211250-01 27.93         -          -          -         27.93           9/06
05-212550-02 37.42         11.41       -          -         48.83           5/14
05-213650-08 38.39         80.35       0.06        -         118.80         5/14
05-302050-06 -             51.91       51.91      89.05     192.87         5/14
05-307700-00 40.20         48.30       5.79        -         94.29           5/06
05-310730-04 63.32         -          -          -         63.32           5/14
05-312950-02 21.29         -          -          -         21.29           5/14
05-317300-05 45.81         0.20         -          -         46.01           5/14
05-319370-02 45.13         -          -          -         45.13           5/14
05-319600-02 -             55.74       -          -         55.74           5/14
05-320600-05 53.92         27.48       -          -         81.40           5/14
05-321130-01 27.12         55.20       -          -         82.32           5/14
05-321300-06 59.08         78.01       14.47      -         151.56         5/14
05-401700-02 -             19.00       -          -         19.00           5/14
05-405300-01 29.77         36.36       -          -         66.13           5/14
05-405400-03 -             29.64       -          179.35   208.99         5/14
05-405700-02 -             51.18       3.89        -         55.07           5/14
05-409500-02 8.64           11.64       11.64      29.20     61.12           5/14
05-410100-08 18.19         3.17         -          -         21.36           5/14
05-411350-06 48.69         48.69       24.68      -         122.06         5/14
05-510900-00 30.59         -          -          -         30.59           5/14

2,380.41$  

FINAL ACCOUNTS
November 11, 2014

COLLECTION ACCOUNTS



Account # CURRENT 30 days 60 days 90 days 120 days TOTAL
05-004010-01 -             28.16       3.00        3.00       151.46   185.62         Jun-14
05-004010-01 25.16         3.00         3.00        -         -         31.16           SW 6/30/14 LIEN 9/14
05-074310-03 16.18         -          -          -         -         16.18           SW 6/30/14 LIEN 9/14
05-105300-00 19.31         23.66       20.66      181.65   245.28         Oct-13
05-105300-00 20.66         30.66       30.66      23.66     38.01     143.65         May-14
05-105300-00 20.66         20.66       23.66      23.66     6.00       94.64           SW 6/30/14 LIEN 9/14
05-106280-01 11.24         17.24       14.24      21.24     266.87   330.83         7/14 LIEN 9/14
05-202300-02 -             88.94       89.00      36.62     214.56         Jan-14

05-202300-03 -             11.64     11.64    8.64      8.64      40.56           Jun-14
05-203900-04 8.28           84.06       74.54      63.85     230.73         Sep-13
05-204050-05 44.75         60.24       4.98        -         109.97         Nov-13
05-204450-08 38.39         59.00       50.81      13.46     161.66         Feb-06
05-204700-03 -             48.69       48.69      51.35     148.73         Mar-12
05-205200-05 48.26         91.83       23.74      -         163.83         Nov-13
05-205450-15 60.94         26.70       -          -         87.64           Nov-13
05-206900-02 56.70         66.12       4.07        -         126.89         Feb-12
05-207100-04 18.44         -          -          -         -         18.44           Jun-14
05-207400-03 60.79         49.21       -          -         110.00         Sep-11
05-210350-06 58.47         13.85       -          -         72.32           Oct-13
05-210400-00 -             -          7.00        57.80     64.80           Oct-13
05-210400-00 17.36         -          -          20.36     3.00       40.72           SW 6/30/14 LIEN 9/14
05-210400-04 -             48.69       48.69      45.41     142.79         Nov-13
05-210950-08 79.41         39.18       -          -         -         118.59         5/14 LIEN 9/14
05-211100-14 32.57         83.44       35.81      -         -         151.82         Aug-14
05-211850-01 8.28           11.64       18.64      371.72   410.28         Oct-13
05-211850-01 8.64           25.64       11.64      8.64       12.00     66.56           May-14
05-211850-01 8.64           8.64         11.64      11.64     13.00     53.56           SW 6/30/14 LIEN 9/14
05-213050-06 41.69         56.56       59.24      5.21       162.70         Oct-09
05-213900-11 -             51.15       -          -         51.15           Nov-13
05-214650-01 -             11.64       71.57      171.07   254.28         Feb-13
05-214950-03 68.40         -          37.02      -         -         105.42         Jun-14
05-215850-03 -             56.74       8.08        -         64.82           Nov-13
05-303100-15 53.70         74.06       -          -         (50.00)    77.76           5/14 LIEN 9/14
05-304750-02 56.26         76.30       58.17      -         190.73         May-13
05-306100-04 -             77.21       0.01        -         77.22           Oct-13
05-312000-03 (3.52)          45.21       45.21      97.67     184.57         Dec-05
05-315250-03 23.38         48.34       -          -         71.72           Nov-13
05-318550-10 33.44         54.05       12.51      -         100.00         Nov-13
05-318800-00 -             8.64         64.85      147.66   221.15         Oct-13
05-318800-09 51.15         71.35       3.02        -         125.52         Nov-13
05-318930-08 -             -          -          132.97   -         132.97         Feb-14
05-319650-02 -             10.55       -          -         -         10.55           Jun-14
05-319650-03 -             20.52       74.06      -         -         94.58           Jun-14
05-321200-02 41.26         147.29     76.02      -         264.57         May-08
05-403750-03 399.25       84.06       84.06      84.06     634.29   1,285.72      Jun-14
05-405000-04 58.51         15.15       -          -         73.66           Sep-11
05-405950-01 8.28           15.64       11.64      52.48     88.04           Aug-13
05-407750-04 43.29         1.43         -          -         44.72           Oct-13
05-410050-01 41.80         60.76       4.76        -         107.32         Nov-12
05-410850-10 48.07         5.96         -          -         -         54.03           Aug-14
05-411000-04 38.11         4.05         -          -         42.16           Oct-12
05-411250-03 -             25.90       179.20    521.59   -         726.69         Jun-14
05-411900-04 -             88.83       88.83      20.83     -         198.49         Mar-14
05-412250-05 60.33         -          -          -         -         60.33           5/14 LIEN 9/14

8,452.68$  

ACCOUNTS PLACED AS LIENS



Page 1

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
DILLON LANTZ

10/16/14 Looked for water main 2 38.68                
10/22/14 Change signs 1 19.34                

3 58.02$              
STANLEY OLSEN

10/21/14 Water break 4 100.92              
10/24/14 Water break 1/2 12.62                

4 1/2 113.54$            
DAMIAN ROTHMEYER

10/21/14 Water break 4 78.84$              

RANDY SMITH
10/22/14 Change signs 1 19.71$              

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 12 1/2 270.11$          

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
JON MEYER

10/21/14 Court 3 94.47$              

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 3 94.47$            

PARKS DEPT OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
RONNIE FISHER  

10/13/14 Cleaned / Unlocked restrooms 2 37.92$              

TOTAL PARKS OVERTIME: 2 37.92$            

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 17 1/2 402.50$          

COMPTIME EARNED: HOURS
MATT OWENS    

10/12/14 Drive to academy 2
10/17/14 Drive home from academy 2
10/20/14 Drive to academy 2
10/24/14 Drive home from academy 2

8 = 12

TOTAL COMPTIME EARNED: 12 HRS

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL 36
BROCK GENTILE 7 1/2
RYAN GONSIOR 33
RONALD HANSEN 80
JON MEYER 46 1/4
MATT OWENS 49 3/4
NOAH SCHILLING 12 1/4

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 264 3/4

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
October 26, 2014



Page 2

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
October 26, 2014

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS
DOREEN MOWERY 

10/21/14 1 3/4
 

TOTAL ADMIN HOURS USED: 1 3/4

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS
CHRIS ETHEN 50
SHAWN KANNEDY 80
DOREEN MOWERY 41 3/4
RON ROTHMEYER 72

TOTAL ADMIN BALANCES: 243 3/4



Page 1

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
DAMIAN ROTHMEYER

09/29/14 Fire on 5th St 4 78.84                
09/30/14 Fire on 5th St 2 39.42                

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 6 118.26$          

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
RONALD HANSEN

09/27/14 STEP 4 148.56$            

JON MEYER
10/03/14 Court 3 94.47$              

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 7 243.03$          

PARKS DEPT OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
MARK MURRAY

10/11/14 Field prep 2 54.60                
10/12/14 Field prep 2 54.60                

TOTAL PARKS OVERTIME: 4 109.20$          

FIRE DEPT OVERTIME: HOURS AMOUNTS
PHILLIP NEWTON  

09/29/14 Fire scene / secure & Investigate 6 174.90              
10/10/14 Fire scene / secure & Investigate 4 1/2 131.18              

TOTAL FIRE DEPT OVERTIME: 10 1/2 306.08$          

 ADMIN OVERTIME:  HOURS AMOUNTS
LISA RUEHLE  

10/03/14 Financials 1/2 19.29                
10/04/14 Financials 4 3/4 183.26              

TOTAL ADMIN OVERTIME: 5 1/4 202.55$          

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 32 3/4 979.11$          

COMPTIME EARNED: HOURS
MATT OWENS    

09/28/14 Drive to academy 2
10/03/14 Drive home from academy 2
10/05/14 Drive to academy 2
10/10/14 Drive home from academy 2

8 = 12

TOTAL COMPTIME EARNED: 12 HRS

COMPTIME USED: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL

10/08/14 4

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 4 HRS

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
October 12, 2014



Page 2

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
October 12, 2014

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL 36
BROCK GENTILE 7 1/2
RYAN GONSIOR 33
RONALD HANSEN 80
JON MEYER 46 1/4
MATT OWENS 37 3/4
NOAH SCHILLING 12 1/4

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 252 3/4

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS
DOREEN MOWERY 

09/29/14 1
10/02/14 2
10/10/14 1/2

 3 1/2
RON ROTHMEYER

10/10/14 8
 

TOTAL ADMIN HOURS USED: 11 1/2

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS
CHRIS ETHEN 50
SHAWN KANNEDY 80
DOREEN MOWERY 43 1/2
RON ROTHMEYER 72

TOTAL ADMIN BALANCES: 245 1/2



Page 1

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
DILLON LANTZ

10/31/14 Ampe's stop box 1 1/2 29.01$              

RANDY SMITH
10/31/14 Ampe's stop box 1 1/2 29.57$              

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 3 58.58$            

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
JON MEYER

11/01/14 Cover shift 2 62.98$              

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 2 62.98$            

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 5 121.56$          

COMPTIME EARNED: HOURS
RYAN GONSIOR

11/01/14 Cover shift 3 = 4 1/2

MATT OWENS    
10/26/14 Drive to academy 2
10/31/14 Drive home from academy 2
11/02/14 Drive to academy 2
11/07/14 Drive home from academy 2

8 = 12

TOTAL COMPTIME EARNED: 16 1/2 HRS

COMPTIME USED: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL

10/30/14 4

BROCK GENTILE
11/01/14 2

RYAN GONSIOR
10/31/14 5

JON MEYER
11/02/14 2

NOAH SCHILLING
11/05/14 10

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 23 HRS

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL 32
BROCK GENTILE 5 1/2
RYAN GONSIOR 32 1/2
RONALD HANSEN 80
JON MEYER 44 1/4
MATT OWENS 61 3/4
NOAH SCHILLING 2 1/4

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 258 1/4

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
November 9, 2014



Page 2

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
November 9, 2014

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS
SHAWN KANNEDY 

10/31/14 8

DOREEN MOWERY 
08/06/14 3 1/2
09/18/14 2
10/21/14 1 1/4
10/02/14 1/2
10/10/14 1 1/4

 8 1/2
 

TOTAL ADMIN HOURS USED: 16 1/2

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS
CHRIS ETHEN 50
SHAWN KANNEDY 72
DOREEN MOWERY 33 1/4
RON ROTHMEYER 72

TOTAL ADMIN BALANCES: 227 1/4



RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 

 
 Be it hereby resolved by the City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa that  

Ryan Gonsier’s wages be set at $25.99 per hour beginning Oct. 23, 2014 he has been 

promoted to Corporal with the Carter Lake Police Department.   

Recommended by: Chief Kannedy and Police Union Contract. 

 Passed and approved this 17th day of Nov. 2014. 

       
      ________________________________ 
      Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 
 
 

























 
 

City of Carter Lake – Fire Department Monthly Report 
 
 
 
Department Head:  Coordinator Phillip Newton 
 
Month:  October  2014 
 
Financial Performance: Savings, Expenditures, Also Report any opportunity to save the city dollars:  
 
 
Continuous Improvement: Report any projects out of the normal work day:  
Annual testing of aerial was done, pump and ladder passed. 
  
 
Employee and Organization Development: Meetings, Trainings, Community Events, Others attended: 
 
10-5  Pancake Breakfast:                Next Breakfast is Dec 7 th, 7:30-12:30 pm 
 
10-7  Meetings:   6:30-Done          Officers  8 members,  Mass  14 members,  Smoke eaters  13 members 
10-4  Fire training:    9-noon         Open House, extrication, tools, PR event   20 members 
10-14  Fire training:  7-10pm        SCBA, search and rescue   13 members 
10-21  EMS training:  7-10pm       Pt assessment, packaging and lifting    12 members 
10-28  Dive training:  6-9pm         none reported 
 
 
 
Safety and Call Report: Report Safety Issues or Concerns 
 
Please review Safety Minutes.   
 
 
Total Calls for the month:   
EMS calls:   17 
Fire calls:     2 
Dive calls:   0 
 
Other: Additional Information for Mayor/Council and Citizens: 
 
                                            ** **Check us out on Facebook—Carter Lake Fire Department**** 
 
The Fire Department would like to Thank Lone Mountain Trucking for their Cabinets donation to us from the 
demolition project at the old Info USA building. 
 
Thanks to Everyone for your Support on the Truck/Equipment Bond. If you couldn’t support this bond for any 
reason, we understand. Thank you for also for getting involved in your community and voting.  
 
 
 



Monthly Report October 2014 

City Clerks’ Office 

 

Savings 

10-15-14 Clerk’s registration to IMFOA – free due to Board Membership 
10-27-14 Received $3,578 check for work comp audit return 
 
Accomplishments 

10-09-14 Prepare for Audit 
10-13 and 14 Audit 
 
Meetings 

10-06-14 Board of Adjustments Meeting 
10-13-14 Planning Board Meeting (cancelled) 
10-20-14 City Council Meeting 
10-22-14 Meet with LRA re: landscaping at new facility 
 
Misc. 

10-01-14 Fulfilled records request from Bill Dahlheimer 
10-01-14 Fulfilled records request from Pat Paterson 
10-03-14 Doreen – vacation day 
10-08-14 Worked on Fire Insurance mess 
10-10-14 Lisa off 
10-13-14 Holiday – Lisa and Doreen worked due to audit 
10-15-14 Vacation time for IMFOA  Athenian Dialogue (leadership) – Doreen 
10-15-14 Lisa – Data Tech seminar in Des Moines 
10-15, 16, 17 Attended IMFOA meeting in Des Moines – Lisa and Doreen 
10-17-14 Doreen – vacation time for IMFOA Board meeting in Des Moines 
10-23, 24 Worked with Carol at Homeland Security re: storm water solution for S of Ave. H 
10-27 to 10-31 Worked on MS4 report, Updating Comprehensive Plan 
 
 







































2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

1 

 
 

 

PERMIT INFORMATION: 

 
PERMITTEE:  
City of Carter Lake    
950 Locust St.   

Carter Lake, Iowa 51510 

 

 
IDENTITY AND LOCATION OF 
FACILITY:   
    

City of Carter Lake MS4 

Carter Lake, Iowa  51510 

 
 
IOWA NPDES PERMIT NUMBER:  78-12-0-00 

 

 

DATE OF ISSUANCE:  July 8, 2011 

 

DATE OF EXPIRATION: July 7, 2016 

 

RECEIVING WATERCOURSES:  Missouri River, Carter Lake 

 

EPA NUMBER: IA0078891 

 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

2 

 

INTRODUCTION: 
 The following is the Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report for 

the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, prepared in accordance with Part III of the Municipal 

Separate Storm Water System (MS4) Permit Number 78-12-0-00. This report 

summarizes storm water compliance activities within the boundaries of the City of Carter 

Lake. 

 The City of Carter Lake is committed to the prevention of storm water pollution 

and has implemented a management program that includes the following areas: 

 

 Public Education and Outreach on Storm Water Impacts 

 Public Involvement and Participation   

 Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination  

 Construction Site Storm Water Runoff Control   

 Post-Construction Storm Water Management 

 Pollution Prevention/Good Housekeeping    

 

 This permit covers all areas within the boundaries of the City of Carter Lake 

totaling approximately 2 square miles which is drained by the city’s Municipal Separate 

Storm Sewer System (MS4) and any other areas added while this permit is in effect. 

 This permit authorizes all existing or new storm water point source discharges to 

waters of the State from the MS4.  This permit also authorizes the discharge of storm 

water co-mingled with flows contributed by process wastewater, non-process 

wastewater, or storm water associated with industrial activity provided such discharges 

are authorized under separate NPDES permits, as required by law.  This permit does not 

authorize discharges to the MS4. 

            

    



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

3 

 

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS: 
 

1.0  Status of implementing the components of the storm water pollution 
 prevention and management program. 
 The City of Carter Lake has completed all the requirements as stated   

 in Part II of the NPDES permit for fiscal year ending September 30, 2014. 

 Documentation of the Carter Lake Water Quality Management Plan can be 

 found in the 2008 MS4 report.   
   

2.0  Status of compliance with any compliance schedule established by this 
 permit or by any modifications to this permit. 
 Section A. Public Education and Outreach on Storm Water Impacts. 

1. Articles in City Newspaper.  As in the past, public education articles 

have been published in the newsletter this reporting year. Articles 

published between October 1, 2013 and September 30, 2014 can 

be found in Appendix A. 
2. Telephone Hotline Number.  A telephone number for reporting storm 

water related problems is published in the Inside Carter Lake 

newsletter and can be found on the City of Carter Lake website.  

The number is (712)347-6320 or (712)847-0535. 
3. Storm Drain Labeling.  A program was developed to label all storm 

sewer intakes.  All storm sewer intakes have been identified and 

mapped and the drains have 

been labeled. Carter Lake 

Maintenance periodically will 

check the inlet markings for 

legibility. “No Dumping” 

placards have been installed 

on all drains and they have   

 

 

 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

4 

 

been marked for ongoing compliance. 

4. Storm Water Website.  The City of Carter Lake established a 

website for storm water related issues in 2006.  The current website 

address is:  

www.cityofcarterlake.com/links.html 
A copy of the Storm Water web pages as of September 30, 2014 

can be found in Appendix B of this MS4 Annual Report.  

5. Educational storm water materials are available to the public.  

Informational brochures can be found at City Hall.   The 2010 and 

2013 MS4 Annual Reports contain copies of the brochures that 

were available at that time.  The Iowa Storm Water Education 

Program provided the City with pencils and sponges that included 

educational information on storm water issues.  Copies of the 

current brochures available to the public in FY2014 can be found in 

Appendix C. 
6. During FY 2014 the Building Inspector and some of the Storm Water 

Committee members participated in several on-line course offered 

by Iowa Storm Water Education Program (ISWEP).  On-line training 

session can be found in Appendix D. 
There were no educational classes presented to the public in 

FY2014.   

 

 Section B.  Public Involvement and Participation. 

1. The current Storm Water Advisory Committee is actively seeking 

more public participants for Fiscal Year 2015. During the FY2013 

reporting year the council appointed a City Council member and a 

Planning Board member as liaisons to the Committee.  The two 

appointees report back to their respective boards on a monthly basis.  

Agendas and Minutes for the seven (7) Committee Meetings that were 

held in FY2014 can be found in Appendix E.  Quarterly meetings of 

this committee will be scheduled in FYE 2015. 

2. During 2014 the City of Carter Lake became a member of the Iowa 

Storm Water Education Program (ISWEP).  Membership provides 

http://www.cityofcarterlake.com/links.html�


2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

5 

storm water education, certification programs, and storm water 

training.  During the current fiscal year ISWEP provided the City of 

Carter Lake informational materials on storm water.  Information on 

the City’s membership with ISWEP can be found in Appendix F. 
 

 Section C.  Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination 

1. Illicit Discharge Prohibition Ordinance.  On February 18, 2013 the 

Carter Lake City Council adopted an updated Municipal Code book.  

All prior ordinances where repealed.  The updated code book included 

Chapter 110 – Storm Water Utility and Chapter 136 – Storm Water 

Control.  Since the adoption of the updated code book, ordinance 

number 633 was adopted, amending Chapter 136. Copies of Chapter 

110 and Ordinance # 633 can be found in the 2013 MS4 Annual 

Report.  On June 16, 2014 Ordinance #639 was adopted amending 

Chapter 110 of the Code of Ordinances.  Effective July 1, 2014 Storm 

Water Service Charges were repealed.  A copy of Ordinance #639 

can be found in Appendix G.  
 
2. Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination Program. This program was 

established in July of 2007.  It is based on the document Illicit 
Discharge Detection and Elimination, A Guidance Manual for 
Program Development and Technical Assessments. Center for  

Watershed Protection and Robert Pitt, October 2004.  Components 

include: 

• Annual dry weather flow inspections of all known outflows 

• Procedures to identify the sources of dry weather flows 

• Procedures for disconnecting illicit connections 

• Documentation of inspections  
For FYE 9-30-2014 there were no illicit discharges detected or 

reported. 

 

 Section D.  Construction Site Storm Water Runoff Control  

1. Construction Site Storm Water Runoff Control ordinance was passed 

and approved by the City Council on May 21, 2007.  This ordinance 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

6 

was amended July 15, 2013 with Ordinance #633.  A copy of 

Ordinance #633 can be found in the 2013 MS4 Annual Report. 

   

2. Construction Site Review and Inspection Program.  A program for 

inspection and documentation of construction sites was adopted on 

May 21, 2007.  All construction plans are reviewed for compliance.  

An inspection checklist is used for all construction site inspection 

activities. Documentation of this program can be found in the 2007 

MS4 report.  All building permit applications have been updated to  

include information needed for construction site reviews and 

inspections.  Copies of the applications as adopted by the City 

Council can be found in Appendix H. 
 

3. BMP Manual.  The City of Carter Lake adopted the EPA Storm Water 

Management for Construction Activities, EPA document no. EPA-833-

R-92-001 as our BMP manual on May 21, 2007.  The Iowa 

Construction Site Erosion Control Manual is also used as a reference.  

  
 Section E. Post-Construction Storm Water Management  

1. A Post-Construction Storm Water Management ordinance was 

passed and approved by the City Council on May 21, 2007.  

Documentation of this ordinance can be found in the 2007 MS4 

report.  This ordinance was amended on July 15, 2013 with Ordinance 

#633.  A copy of this ordinance can be found in the 2013 MS4 Annual 

Report. 
    

2.   Site Plan Review of Post Construction Runoff Controls – Effective 

May 21, 2012 all developments shall provide engineering documents 

and calculations that detail the proposed means for accommodating 

post-construction runoff that meet all requirements found in City 

Ordinance #633, Storm Water Control of the Code of  Ordinances of 

the City of Carter Lake, Iowa. These documents shall be reviewed by 

the City Planning Board, City Maintenance Supervisor, and the City 

Building Inspector.  The design of the site sediment and erosion 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

7 

control plan shall conform to the best management practices in the 

Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) Storm Water Mgmt. for 

Construction Activities, EPA Doc. No. EPA-833-R-92-001 Chapter 3. 
 

3.   Inspection of Runoff Control Devices - The City of Carter Lake Street 

 Maintenance Department has implemented a program to perform  

 maintenance and needed repairs of all storm water sewers in the City. 

 Maintenance and repairs are also conducted in the MS4 area on an 

 as needed basis.  The City of Carter Lake Park and Recreation  

 Department performs routine maintenance on all city owned rain 

 gardens, the bio-swale, and the leach field.  Citizens are encouraged  

 to telephone in drainage related issues.  Drainage service requests  

 typically stem from localized flooding problems caused by clogged 

 grate tops.   
  

4. Watershed Assessment Program - Documentation for the Watershed     

 Assessment Program can be found in the 2008 MS4 report. 

 Both IDNR and NEDQ regularly monitor lake water quality.  

December 2013 was the end of the Carter Lake Water Quality Project.  

Results of the Toxic Algae & Bacteria testing along with final 

documentation and synopsis of the Carter Lake Water Quality Project 

Update can be found in Appendix I.  
 

 Section F.  Pollution Prevention/Good Housekeeping  

1. Operation and Maintenance of MS4.  A program for inspection, 

maintaining and cleaning all components of the MS4 including street 

sweeping and storm sewer, manhole and lift station inspections and 

maintenance was established and maintained.  Documentation of the 

maintenance programs for FY2014 can be found in Appendix J. 
 

2. Pesticide and Fertilizer Management Program.  A pesticide and 

fertilizer management program is currently being utilized by the City of 

Carter Lake. In FYE September 30, 2012 the Lake Projects 

Coordinator offered “Free Soil Sampling” to assist homeowners in 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

8 

identifying nutrient levels in their soil.  Documentation of results from 

the soil sampling can be found in the 2012 report.   
 

3. Members of the Storm Water Committee participated in on-line 

training courses offered by ISWEP.  Details are in Appendix D. 
On September 24, 2013 Municipal Employees attended a Rain 

Garden Class.  They were shown several short videos about building 

and maintaining rain gardens.  Employees in attendance were given 

pre and post-test.  Test questions and results can be found in the 

2013 MS4 report.   

 
4. City Facilities BMPs.  The City of Carter Lake used Storm Water 

Funds to install a leach field/French drain system on the ball field 

located at Hamilton Sports Complex at 17th and Ave. P.  Pictures of  

the drainage field can be found in the 2013 report.  Additionally, funds 

were provided by the State of Iowa to construct a parking lot at 

Mabrey Park.  The parking lot was started in September, 2013 and 

completed during the FY 2014 reporting period.  The Pave Drain 

materials used are a “sustainable storm water solution”.   This site will 

be used as an educational and demonstration site for businesses and 

homeowners. Pictures taken of the completed project can be found in 

Appendix K.  The remaining pervious pavers from the Mabrey Park 

project were used to create pads for benches at a community park 

located at 13th and Ave. Q.  Pictures of the completed project can be 

found in Appendix K.   In fiscal year 2012 installation of porous 

concrete sidewalks at two locations was started.  The porous concrete 

sidewalks were completed in fiscal year 2013.  Pictures of the 

completed sidewalk can also be found in FY 2013 report. 

During the summer of 2014 the City Maintenance Department initiated 

several upgrades to the City storm drainage system.  A list of the 

projects completed in FY 2014 can be found in Appendix K. 
 

3.0 A summary of all revisions to the approved management program. 
 No revisions to the approved management program have been made as of this 

 date.  The permit was renewed in July 2011. 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

9 

 

4.0 A summary of the data, including monitoring data, which is generated 
within the reporting period, including narrative description of storm water 
quality improvements or degradation.  

 In 2011 the City started the process of applying for a Hazard Mitigation grant to 

fund the design and construction of a storm sewer system and storm water pump 

station to serve portion of the City of Carter Lake south of Ave. H to the Missouri 

River.  A copy of information pertaining to the application and the application 

itself can be found in the 2012 report.  During fiscal year 2013 the City received 

preliminary selection for a $1,000,000.00 grant.  Funds were ultimately denied 

due to the City’s inability to provide required information in a timely manner.  The 

City then hired Terracon Consultants to prepare the required information that 

included a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment, a Wetland Delineation  

 Report and a report Identifying and Evaluating Cultural Resources.  These 

documents will be used for future grant applications, potential funding and  

 construction of the area south of Ave. H to the Missouri River.  A new Preliminary 

Opinion of Probable Cost for the project was also prepared at that time.  A Notice 

of Intent to apply for grant funding was submitted for the project.  The NOI was 

rejected.  Documentation of the grant information and Terrecon’s reports can be 

found in the 2013 MS4 report. 

 On July 17, 2014 Mayor Gerald Waltrip held an informational meeting to reopen  

 Discussions on the storm water project south of Ave. H in Carter Lake.  There 

were approximately 16 individuals in attendance.  The meeting discussed 

engineering that had been completed to date on the issues, as well as the 

possibility of running a storm water line to the Gray St. interceptor in Omaha.  

Property owners were asked to share their experiences – frequency, extent, 

costs, etc.  This project remains a top priority and the City will continue to work 

with all interested parties and seek out possible funding sources.   A copy of the 

Mayor’s letter of invitation can be found in Appendix L. 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

10 

 

5.0 An estimate of the fiscal year’s expenditures for implementation of the 
management program. 

 Expenditures for the management program in FYE 9-30-2014 were as follows:  

• Membership to ISWEP    $2,159.00 

• Library – gravel for rain garden repair        846.04 

•       

   

    

• Total expenditures related to storm water    

Copies of the invoices pertaining to these costs are on file in the office of the City 

Clerk.  



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

11 

 

6.0 A summary describing the number and nature of inspections, enforcement 
actions, illicit discharges discovered, ordinances adopted, public 
education programs conducted, components of the MS4 cleaned, meetings 
held and any other actions taken by the permittee required by this permit 
during the reporting period. 

• Seven meetings of the Storm Water Committee members were held in 

FYE 9-30-2014.  See Appendix E. 

• MS4 cleaning and maintenance performed.  See Appendix J. 

• No illicit discharges were detected or report by residents or the Citizen’s 

 Patrol. 

• The City of Carter Lake continues to have contact with personnel at the 

Iowa Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management as 

for funds to construct a storm water solution for the area south of Ave. H.  

The City also continues to engage the services of Kyle Tonges with Burns 

& McDonnell to provide engineering services and to assist in completing 

grant applications for Hazard Mitigation through FEMA and Iowa 

Homeland Security.  Terracon has completed testing and filed required 

reports for the Ave. H area storm water drainage improvements.  Copies 

of the Wetland Delineation Report, Cultural Resources Report and the 

Phase I Environmental Site Assessment reports are on file and were 

included in the 2013 MS4 report.  Periodically meetings are held to 

engage property owners and other stakeholders in this proposed project. 

• The City of Carter Lake was not subject to any storm water enforcement 

actions during the FYE 9-30-2014 reporting period.   

• In the 2012 annual report the City noted that upon inspection of a newly 

developed subdivision, it was determined that the developer was not 

compliance with the City’s existing storm water requirements.  Additional 

construction was not permitted.  The developer was informed that no 

additional construction could occur until he came into compliance.  In 

March 2014, HGM completed detention basin sizing for the Blue Sky 

Townhome Development.  The Developer has agreed to follow the 

proposal submitted by HGM.  Addition building permits were issued and 

construction has progressed.  The City will continue to monitor this 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

12 

construction and will take any additional action necessary for the 

developer to remain in compliance with the storm water requirements.  

Documentation regarding this issue can be found in Appendix M. 

• During this reporting year the City entered into a development agreement 

with Owen Industries to expand their business and build a new metals 

center.  As part of the development there are public improvements and 

infrastructure updates.  Lamp Rynearson & Associates was contract by 

both Owen Industries and the City of Carter Lake for the expansion and 

the public improvements.  The plans include Water Quality Basin Plan, 

Utility Plan, Grading and Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan, and a 

Storm Sewer Plan and Profile.  These plans are on file in the office of the 

Building Inspector and copies can be found in Appendix N.  

• In July 2014 Lone Mountain Truck Leasing purchased an existing 

property with buildings in Carter Lake.  The exiting property is going to be 

modifies, remodeled, and constructed to suite the new business’ needs.  

A Stormwater Report was prepared by their engineer hgm Associates Inc.  

Copies of the Grading Plan, Utility Plan, and Stormwater Report are on 

file in the office of the Building Inspector.  Copies can be found in 

Appendix N. 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

13 

 

REPORT SUMMARY: 
 This report summarizes required storm water compliance activities completed by 

the City of Carter Lake, Iowa in FYE 9-30-2014. The FY2014 year was the tenth full year 

of compliance activity associated with MS4 Permit number 78-12-0-00 issued to the City 

of Carter Lake by the Iowa Department of Natural Resources on July 8, 2011.  

 All of the requirements for FY2014 have been completed.  The MS4 committee is 

committed to fulfilling all requirements of the permit in a timely and comprehensive 

manner annually.   

 During the period of time covered by this permit, the City of Carter Lake has 

accomplished the following: 

• Updated local storm water ordinances. Appendix G. 

• Completed work with IDNR and NDEQ to implement portions of the water quality 

restoration plan on the lake.  Appendix I. 

• Held educational storm water related classes for the storm water committee 

members.  Appendix D. 

• Completed construction of a pave drain project in the parking area at Mabrey 

Park.  Appendix K. 

• Completed several smaller storm water improvements throughout the City.  

These projects included French drains, storm piping, and pervious pavers.  

Appendix K. 

• Continued to work with the stakeholders seek funding to construct a storm sewer 

system and storm water pump station to serve portions of the City of Carter Lake 

south of Avenue H to the Missouri River.  Appendix L. 

• Approved two large construction projects in Carter Lake that included both public 

and private storm water solutions.  Appendix N. 

• Repaired rain garden at the Library. 

• Continued to work with local developer to find an acceptable storm water solution 

for a townhome development.  Appendix M. 
 

 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

14 

 

 

APPENDIX: A 
Inside Carter Lake Newsletter Articles  

October 1, 2013 thru September 30, 2014 

 

November 2013 

December 2013 

May 2014 

June 2014 

July 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

15 

 
APPENDIX: B 

 
Storm Water Website Information 

 
October 1, 2013 thru September 30, 2014 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

16 

 

 

APPENDIX: C 
Brochures/Educational Material Available to the Public 

October 1, 2013 thru September 30, 2014 

 

Rainscape It!  Restore Soil Quality In Your Yard – Steeped Compost Tea 
 
Residential Guide to Pavements – Residential Guide to Capture Rain 
 
Residential Guide to Lawn Maintenance – Residential Guide to Landscaping 
 
Bioretention Cell Installation 
 
Rainscape It!  Don’t just landscape…Rainscape! 
 
Native Landscaping – Iowa’s Prairie Heritage 
 
Bioswales … absorb and transport large runoff events 
 
Bioswales For Better Stormwater Management 
 
Milkweed for Monarchs! 
 
Sponges 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

17 

 

APPENDIX: D 
 

Storm Water Committee Members On-Line Education 
October 1, 2013 thru September 30, 2014 

 
 
 
Unified Sizing   April 8, 2014 
 
Infiltration Practices  May 13, 2014 
 
Conserv Sub-Division  June 10, 2014 
 
Detention Basin  August 12, 2014 
 
Calculate Pollutant   September 9, 2014 
 
 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

18 

 

 

 
APPENDIX: E 

 

Storm Water Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 
 

October 1, 2013 thru September 30, 2014 
 

 
 
 
November 6, 2012 
November 12, 2012 
December 11, 2012 
January 7, 2013 
February 11, 2013 
March 26, 2013 
August 15, 2013 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

19 

 

APPENDIX: F 
 

Iowa Storm Water Education Program 
 

October 1, 2013 thru September 30, 2014 
 
 

 
ISWEP Brochure 
 
ISWEP Webpage 
 
IAMU Letter regarding ISWEP 

 
 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

20 

 

 

APPENDIX: G 

City Ordinances 

 
October 1, 2013 thru September 30, 2014 

 
 
 
 

 
Ordinance No. 639 – Amending Chapter 110 of the Code of Ordinances 
Repealing “Storm Water Service Charges” 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

21 

 

APPENDIX: H 
 

Construction Site Review and Inspection Program 

Building Permit Applications 

October 1, 2013 thru December 31, 2013 

 

 
Commercial Building Permit Application 
 
Residential Building Permit Application 
 
Residential Building Permit Application (Accessory Structures, etc.) 
 
Dirt Hauling Permit 
 

 

 

 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

22 

 

APPENDIX: I 
Carter Lake Water Quality Project 

Closeout Documentation 
October 1, 2013 thru December 31, 2013 

 

 

 
Project Update – slideshow printouts 

Various articles regarding project 

Section 319 – Nonpoint Source Pollution Control Program 

 Watershed Project Final Report 

  

 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

23 

 

 

APPENDIX: J 
 

Maintenance Documentation 
 

October 1, 2013 thru September 30, 2014 

 

Weekly inspections and maintenance of storm sewers, sewers and lift stations 

 

Street sweeping log for storm water 

 

Manhole inspections 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

24 

 

 

APPENDIX: K 
 

Municipal Storm Water Drainage Projects 
 

October 1, 2013 to September 30, 2014 
 
 

Pictures 
 
 Mabrey Park – pervious parking area 
 
 13th & Ave. Q – bench pads – pervious pavers 
 
FY 2014 - Project List 
 

Installed additional drain pipes at the Mabrey Park entrance on Dorene Blvd. 
 

Installed new pipe to improve drainage at 17th and Ave. Q 
 

Installed two (2) French drains at 15th and Ave. P 
 

Replaced a portion of the concrete drain on Key Circle to improve drainage 
behind the homes 

 
Improved Library rain garden



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

25 

 

 
 

APPENDIX: L 
Storm Water Grant Funding 

October 1, 2013 thru September 30, 2014 
 

 
 
Letter to Stakeholders 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

26 

 
 

APPENDIX: M 
 
 

Townhome Development Documentation 
 

October 1, 2013 thru September 30, 2014 
 

 
Letter from hgm Associates Inc. 
 
Contract with developer 



2014 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Annual Report 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa 

 
 

27 

 
 
 

APPENDIX: N 
 
 

Developments - Documentation 
 

October 1, 2013 thru September 30, 2014 
 
 
 

Lamp Rynearson – Owen Metals Center 
 
Hgm Associates Inc. – Lone Mountain Trucking 

 
 







 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 
 
 
     WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, has declared by resolution and designation 
by ordinance an area of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, as meeting the criteria for an Urban 
Revitalization Area, authorized by Chapter 404 of the Code of Iowa; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the City Council has approved an Urban Revitalization Plan for the Area; 
and, 
 
     WHEREAS, the property is located within the Carter Lake Urban Revitalization Area, 
as legally described on the attached application; and, 
 
     WHEREAS, the proposed improvements would be in conformance with the approved 
plan; and,  
 
     WHEREAS, Marty Lindhorst, owner of record, requests approval for tax exemption 
for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached application.   
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CARTER LAKE, IOWA: 
 
     THAT, the City Council hereby approve the request for prior approval for eligibility 
for tax exemption for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached 
application; and 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: 
      
     THAT, such prior approval shall not entitle the owner to exemption from taxation 
until the owner apply for exemption on improvements in the year the improvements, 
partial or complete, are first assessed for taxation. 
 
     PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 17th DAY OF November 2014. 
 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 















 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 
 
 
     WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, has declared by resolution and designation 
by ordinance an area of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, as meeting the criteria for an Urban 
Revitalization Area, authorized by Chapter 404 of the Code of Iowa; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the City Council has approved an Urban Revitalization Plan for the Area; 
and, 
 
     WHEREAS, the property is located within the Carter Lake Urban Revitalization Area, 
as legally described on the attached application; and, 
 
     WHEREAS, the proposed improvements would be in conformance with the approved 
plan; and,  
 
     WHEREAS, Tim & April Podraza, owner of record, requests approval for tax 
exemption for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached application.   
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CARTER LAKE, IOWA: 
 
     THAT, the City Council hereby approve the request for prior approval for eligibility 
for tax exemption for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached 
application; and 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: 
      
     THAT, such prior approval shall not entitle the owner to exemption from taxation 
until the owner apply for exemption on improvements in the year the improvements, 
partial or complete, are first assessed for taxation. 
 
     PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 17th DAY OF November 2014. 
 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 









RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake, Iowa has adopted ordinances allowing for 
charges for water, storm water, sewer and garbage utilities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the ordinances allow for recovering costs for the services plus 
administrative fees as set out by ordinance; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it has been determined that tax liens will be assessed against the 
property that has received the services, in the event the property owners fail to pay for said 
services and administrative fees; and 
 

WHEREAS, services have been provided to the properties listed and bills have been 
render to the property owner; and  

 
WHEREAS, the bills remain outstanding;  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that liens be assessed against the properties 

listed for the amounts determined 
 

(SEE ATTACHMENT A) 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the outstanding amounts be liened and 
collectible as follows: 
 

$150 or less – current tax collection (1year to pay) – no interest 
 

$151 to $500 – spread out over 3 years – 5% interest 
 

$501 to $1500 – spread out over 5 years – 7% interest 
 

$1501 and above – spread out over 10 years – 9% interest 
 

Passed and approved this 17th day of November, 2014. 
 
  

      _____________________________ 
       Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 





 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake has previously entered into a Property 
Agreement between Council Bluffs Schools and the City of Carter Lake; and 
 
 WHEREAS, both the Council Bluffs Schools and the City of Carter Lake 
would like to amend the current Property Agreement;  
 
  NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the 
City of Carter Lake, Iowa: 

 
That we do hereby approve the Amendment to the Property Agreement with 

the Council Bluffs Schools and designate Doreen Mowery, City Clerk and/or Gerald 
Waltrip, Mayor as the Authorized Representatives for the City of Carter Lake to 
execute said amendment to the agreement with the Council Bluffs Schools.   

 
 
Passed and approved this 17th day of Nov. 2014. 

 
  
 

      _____________________________ 
       Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 












	Agenda
	10-20-14 - Regular City Council Meeting.docv2003
	Monthly Safety Minutes
	CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG
	SAFETY ACTION PLAN

	Oct. Buidling Permits
	October

	Claims 11-17-14
	Receipts - August 2014
	Water Delinquent Report 11-11-14
	Nov
	FinalsNov

	OT Report 10-26-14
	OT&CT

	OT Report 10-12-14
	OT&CT

	OT Report 11-9-14
	OT&CT

	11-17-14 - Set wages for Ryan Gonsier
	SC report 1
	SC report 2
	Oct. 2014 - Monthly Report - Fire Dept.
	Oct. 2014 - Monthly Report - City Clerk
	Dec Calendar
	Dahlheimer
	Fire Dept application
	2014 Annual Report
	2014 MS4 report
	Health Insurance
	Dental Insurance
	11-17-14 - Tax Abatement for Lindhorst
	11-17-14 - Tax Abatement for Podraza
	Tax Abatement - Podraza
	Resolution -  Liens for utility bills
	RESOLUTION NO. __________
	BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the outstanding amounts be liened and collectible as follows:


	Liens
	11-17-14 - Authorizing signatures for Amendment to agreement with school
	RESOLUTION NO. __________

	School Property Agreement

	Meeting Date:    11-5-2014
	Location:    Carter Lake, Iowa City Hall
	Members Present 1: Phillip Newton
	Members Present 2: Dexter Johnson                 12/15
	Members Present 3: Barb Bennett                     12/15
	1: Ronnie Fisher                         12/14
	2: Randy Smith                           12/14
	3: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 12/2014 & 12/2015
	3_2: Ending Committee Dates
	Discussion Topics 1: 
	Discussion Topics 2: Reviewed last months minutes
	Discussion Topics 3: New Online Training has been assigned.
	Discussion Topics 4: Reviewed Safety Manual for annual review process
	Discussion Topics 5: IMWCA University Training
	Discussion Topics 6: 
	Discussion Topics 7: ** A HUGE Thank You to Randy S and Ronnie F for their time on the safety Committee. See You next round.
	Discussion Topics 8: ** Welcome New members Damian Rothmeyer and Genny Hawkins
	Discussion Topics 9: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 1: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 2: Reviewed safety manual pages 15-19 with no recommended changes.
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 3: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 4: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 5: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 6: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 7: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 8: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 9:  
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 10: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 11: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 12: Fire Department still has Co2 / Smoke Detectors available, contact Phill ( 347-5900 ) if you know someone in our 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 13: community that needs them, thanks. They are free and we will install them. 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 14: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 15: Employee vital checks available on a volunteer basis for anyone who would like to have this done. Call Phill 347-5900
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 16: or stop by.  
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 17:  
	needed 1:  
	needed 2: NONE Reported, keep up the awesome job !!!
	needed 3: 
	needed 4: 
	needed 5: 
	needed 6: 
	needed 7: 
	needed 8:                                           
	needed 9: 
	needed 10:                   
	needed 11:                                                               
	needed 12:   NEW      ***  Online Training has been assigned, " Emergency Response in the Workplace-EP60 "  ***            NEW
	needed 13:                                                               This is DUE By December 31 st, 2014
	needed 14: Police, Maintenance, Parks-EP60  
	needed 15: Administration, Library, Resource Center, Senior Center, and Janitorial-EP60 
	needed 16: Fire Department-EP60 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 1: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 2: Safety Thought of the Month, " Accidents bring tears - Safety brings cheers"
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 3: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 4: Committee members, review pages 20-22 in you manual for our annual review compliance. 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 5: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 6: Phill attended the yearly IMWCA training in Ankeny. Lots of good information including the new 2015 OSHA standards
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 7: regarding employee injury and death reporting. This was given to Lisa to review.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 8: 1. All work-related fatalities within 8 hours.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 9: 2. All work-related inpatient hospitalizations, all amputations and all losses of an eye within 24 hours.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 10: 3. Calling OSHA’s free and confidential number at 1-800-321-OSHA (6742).
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 11: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 12: Phill will being spot checks on different things this months for compliance review.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 13: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 14: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 15: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 16:  
	Next Meeting Date:        December  3 rd, 2014                    13:00 at City Hall
	Assignment Number: 
	Person Responsible:    Safety Committee Members
	Estimated Completion Date:          Next safety meeting
	Completion Date: 
	Assignment:                        Committee members, Please review pages 20-22 in your manual for annual review process to stay compliant. We will then review these during our next meeting.
	Assignment Number_2:       All Departments
	Person Responsible_2:       Department Heads
	Estimated Completion Date_2:      1 st week of each month
	Completion Date_2: 
	Assignment_2:                                                       Department HeadsPlease make sure that your monthly department safety audit sheets are filled out. Should be done by the 7 th day of each month. Committee members will double check on this.
	Assignment Number_3: 
	Person Responsible_3: 
	Estimated Completion Date_3: 
	Completion Date_3: 
	Assignment_3: 
	Assignment Number_4: 
	Person Responsible_4: 
	Estimated Completion Date_4: 
	Completion Date_4: 
	Assignment_4: 
	Assignment Number_5: 
	Person Responsible_5: 
	Estimated Completion Date_5: 
	Completion Date_5: 
	Assignment_5: 


